PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
July 15, 2021



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, July 15, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)),

the July 15, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy af
dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on July 15, 2021. You will be provided a link to

join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment portion
of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the meeting to
dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance nofice.

I

VL.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS
A. Mr. Bill Littell, US Pickleball Association

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5 minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 17, 2021.

B. Approve the July 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $303,205.96.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, May 14, 2022 and Sunday, May 15,
2022 for the March for Babies walk in Community Park.

D. Amend Section 1.06 of the Lisle Park District Board Policy Manual to
establish two-year term limits to the offices of President and Vice
President.

COMMUNICATIONS


mailto:dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org
mailto:dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org

VIL.

VIIL.

XI.

XIl.

Xl

A. Village of Lisle - 2021 Independence Day Fireworks Display Thank You
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Maintenance and Repairs contract —
possible action to issue change order to convert one tennis court to two
pickleball courts.

STAFF REPORTS
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richter
i. Commissioner Vacancy — appointment update
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending June 30, 2021.
C. Commissioners' Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing consfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
June 17, 2021

I. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. stating the pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07 suspending the
requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body, the June 17, 2021
regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using remote
participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, Superintendent Pratscher,
Commissioner Wessel, Commissioner Hummel, and President Richter were present at the
Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Sireet, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present in person: Richter
Hummel
Wessel
Commissioners via telephone
Remote access: Altpeter

Staff Present in-person:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau

Also Present via telephone
remote access:

Recreation Program Manager Breihan
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Facilities & Safety Manager Mendez
Parks Manager Hamilton
Marketing Specialists Kosartes
Human Resource Manager Welge

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Richter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

lll. PRESENTATIONS

A. 2020 Audit Presentation - Sikich, LLP

Anthony Cervini from Sikich presented to the Park Board the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report. Mr. Cervini reviewed specific pages of the report and answered board
questions on eTrak's regisiration software deficiencies and best practices. Superintendent
Silver replied to a number of guestions regarding the audit and there was discussion on
creating a formal policy for journal entries and updating the park district’s investments

policy.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

050001



Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, June 17, 2021.
Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

VIl. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved o approve consent agenda items A and B.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 20, 2021.
B. Approve June 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $621,780.50.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

Vill. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Park District Risk Management Agency Annual Report
B. AARP Thank you.

C. Conservation Foundation River Sweep Thank You.

The three communications are included in the Board Packet.

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIil. NEW BUSINESS

A. Rott Creek Bank Stabilization Project

Commissioner Wessel asked if the Village was able to reimburse for the fee-in-lieu grant,
to which Director Garvy replied that Village of Lisle staff informed him he will need to
submit a written request upon project completion.

Commissioner Hummel moved to award the Roft Creek Bank Stabilization Project to
Semper Fi Land, Inc. in the amount of $83,383.06. Commissioner Wessel seconded the
motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

B. Commissioner Officer Term Limits

680002



The commissioners discussed having term limits for the office of President and Vice
President. The board went over current policy 1.06 and discussed options moving
forward. The board consensus is to amend the policy to reflect officer term limits for
President and Vice President. The sample language for amendment is, "A commissioner
may be elected to an unlimited number of one year terms for the office of president or
Vice President but no more than two such one year terms in the same office may be
served consecutively”. This amendment will be in the July board packet for approval.

C. license Agreement with the Village of Liste for a July 3, 2021 Fireworks Display in
Community Park.

Village of Lisle Vilage Manager Eric Ertmoed stated the Village appreciates the
partnership with the Park District, Director Garvy, and his team. He reported the fireworks
show will be facilitated by Mad Bomber Productions and will last about 20-25 minutes. He
stated the Village is working with Public Works,-Fire and Police on a safety plan and will
comply with all Park District requirements.

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve a License Agreement between the Lisle Park
District and the Village of Lisle for a July 3, 2021 Fireworks Display in Community Park.
Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter Richter.
Absent: None,

Nays: None.

D. Conduct Ordinance - E-Bike Policy

Upon the adoption of the e-bike policy, President Richer suggested staff create a few
signs for special events that will request people to walk their scooter or bikes during Park
District events such as the concert series. Signs would be included at both levels of the
pathways.

Commissioner Hummel moved to amend the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance
Sections 3.02, 3.05, and 7.03 as presented. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Caill:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

XI.STAFF REPORTS
President Richter stated he likes the comparison of 2019 in the numbers and asked that
they be added to pool and fithess numbers too.

Superintendent Pratscher reporfed the gap between program revenue from 2019 and
2021 is shrinking as the season progresses, reporting the season started off at 60% deficit
and now the Recreation Department is only 20% down compared fo 2019.

Director Garvy stated The District is frying to climb back as quickly as it can, but it is
unrealistic to assume it can resume previous levels of service in 2021. He said staff is
planning on 2022 being "back to normal.” He said while the district can't

000003



accommodate everything at once, the continued patience and understanding of the
community is appreciated.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XIII.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XiV. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Richter

President Richter reported he was unable to attend the film festival but he did watch the
movies. He said he looks forward to sponsoring the event again next year. He said he
attended the River Sweep, Commissioner Boot Camp and the Memorial Day Parade.

B. Treasurer

i. Financial Reports ending, May 31, 2021.

Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured. He stated
the tax payment came in May which was a little earlier than years past. He explained the
status of each fund in the Income Statement.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Altpeter thanked Manager Erica Wise for her 20 years of service to Camp
Summer Quest, saying it was so nice 1o see.

Commissioner Wessel stated he and his family have visited a number of parks recently
and complemented how nice the parks look.

Commissioner Hummel asked about staff allocations to River Bend and Wheatstack, such
as Marketing. Superintendent Silver explained how staff allocations are handled.
Commissioner Hummel said he attended a golf outing recently at River Bend and
complimented course conditions. He said he would like to see a flat levy for the 2022
budget and video recordings of meetings.

XV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the open meeting. Commissioner Hummel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed at 8:23 pm.

000004



LY~ 896
L7856

LO"TET
L0 TeC

aZ°86T1
SZ°86T

SL"CTvS
SL'T¥S

82°$ST
8T ¥S¢
SE€°0%¢
SE°0be
SE°0¥%E
00°69T°S
00" €912
00°€9T°C
00°92€’¥
S9°TZ¥%
SE 1Ty
00°€¥%8
80°98T
807981
80° 981

8L769T

8L°69T
8L°691

8T ¥zZ8'ze 1z/80/L0
81°%28'C T2/80/L0
8T°vZ8’e 12/80/L0
8T"%Z8'C tz/80/L0
8T ¥Z8'C 1z/80/L0

SIYLOL JOONHA
S0P TZ/80/L0

SIYIOL YOONHEA

00°69T°S 1Z/80/L0

00°69T°S T2/80/L0
HIYLOL ¥OaNAA

80°98T 12/80/L0

SIYLOL YOANHA

8L°69T TZ/80/L0

62%09

62709

6Z¥09

62%09

6Z%09

8Z¥09

LTV09

LT¥09

9¢%09

qzZvoe

1z/L1/90

T2/9T/90

T2/20/90

TZ/T€/S0

TZ2/1€/S0

1z/se/90

1z/L2/S0

TZ/80/90

Te/%0/90

12/22/90

09299000800%

02Z5%900080T¢

0229900080TC

022990008012

02990008012

0.290000000T

06%¥90000€012
06%90000€00T

06%90000E01Z
06%90000€00T

2099¥000€TOT

0LZO90TO0O0TTS

MOSNAS TOMIVNdY

ALIYOTHOOdAH WNAIJOS

ANATAJOUdATOd

JATIOTHD WATIDTVD

DO0TACUDIN

ONI 'SHESIVAY

5dvd ONILNI¥d

Beqp

DONILINSNOD JHILNJWOD TZTOZ AVKW
ONTLINSNOD dHINdWOD TZ0C AWW

ONILINSNOD JdIAILNJWOD TZOoT aANACL
ONILINSNOD ¥HLNAWOD TE0T IANAL

XINOLOW

ONI 'OD INHWd

SOYId €Y

0
0L8SETO

10
€585¢T0

T0
NI-£9%S¢tT10

10
NI-QS¥SET10

TO
NI-SEZPSETO

HINA gd30d YN0V
10
£69¥%¢

ONI INIWSHONY

[4¢]

T0
%7866

[4Y]

T0
£TS000T

IIIA0D TIV

T0

LPELLT

IN0E JYHANYXITY

T0

966C¢

0D DYI4 NOILDVY

navnov

dIDHTIY

HIACOTIY

NVXATY

DOVIAIOY

NOILAI¥DSHEd WHLI

LINY WELI
/IWNY HDIOANI

T THDYd

LY XOHHD HI¥Ad AHD

# MADHEHD

HILVa AN

120T/80/L0 OL

1202/TT/90

YHIWAN LNOODOY

WOY4d

ONILSIT HJIOANI dINd
LOI¥LSIA M¥vd HETISIT

# HDOIOANI

# YOANHA

MOM°0000S¥dY *ar

€5:TE: B0
1z02/80/L0

PEWIL
FdINa



00°€0€’€
00°€0€’¢E
00°029
007029
00°0e9
LL 20V

OT LET-
OT"LET-

00°L1C
00°LTT

LB IPT
007281
L8 ¢2¢
82 LT

BT LT
82 LT

09799~
09°99-

09°'99
09°99
95°9L¥
8T BEC
87 8¢€Z
959 9L¥
81°¥%28°2

9€°6¢t9
%€ 6¢£9

00°€0€‘€E 1Z/80/L0
IYIQL YOaNHEA
00°0T9 12/80/L0

SIVIOL JOONHA

LL E0® 1Z/80/L0
LL"E0F 1z/80/L0
LL €0 12/80/L0

STYLOL JOONEA

8T LT 12/80/L0
8Z° LT 1z/80/L0
8z LT 12/80/L0

TTTYLOL JOONEA

96 9LV T2/8T/90
FIYLOL YOANIA

81'¥28’'T 1z/80/L0

tEv09

cEV09

TEVQO

TEPOO

€709

0€709

0Ev09

0E70S

70¥09

1Z/82/90

1z/L1/90

12/L0/90

1z/%2/90

12/s1/90

TZ/S2/90

12/52/90

1Z/52/90

TZ/S0/90

1z/12/90

092990008007

000S0TO00TTIS

20ZS0T000TTS

Z0ZS0T000TIS

Z0ZS0TO00TTS
00ZS0TO00TTS

0929£0002T1T

0929€0002T1C

0929€000CTTC

S099000000TC
S0990000000T

0Z2299000801¢

adn dv'ls dOVIddEd 10
99€-1¢T

JTT SHDIAYES TYdIdS

STIvd 410D 1O

0Z8v

ST AOITIIM

anndsd 1O
98LTIE6SE

gondI1 TO
LLOZTOOPE

qONOIT 20

¥EEd qAaTLIod 10
PSLPEBGEE

SIONITII FOWVIAAHI NJHILAVIYL

ONITDOADHY d1INd TO

TEVZLO0THd
HOIAMES dTDADHE 10

LEECZLOTYd
ONITDADHE &1ng 10

9902L0TYd

OT1 SHIYALIVE d0 ¥dMOd

HNIT TI dOdOV¥E <20
ANIT TI 400vE  T0
Z09ZTETSEE

L3IV

HLIYOTHOO4dXH WNIAOS 10
156SETO

ILLANIOG

ATODTING

HHIAVAEL

+AddLLVE

D IBLY

INY WALI
JINY HDIOANI

4 $HOvd

LAY ADHHD HI¥A MHD

# ADEHD

dI¥d "ANT

1Z0z/80/L0 OL

YHHWNN LNOOJOY

TZ0Z/TT/90 KWO¥d

ONILSIT FOIOANI dIvd

LOTIALSTA A¥vd

NOILdI¥DSEA WALI
# HOIOANI

# VOANHA

MOM®00005¥%d¥ a1

€S:TE:80
120Z/80/L0 :3AIYA

HISTT

SHWIL



CT EET
(AR

SZ2°99T
S2°'991

5016
S0° 16

8L 6T

8L°6T

0L "67%T

S8 vL
S8 ¥L

S8 VL

98 L

00°0¢€c

00°0¢Z

00-0¢€e

05°8%T

0S°8%T

05°8%T

SL"86L

SL°989
S4°S8S

00- €12
00° €12

6L L6T 9T

6L°LE6T 9T

6L°LET 9T

8L7°6C

TZ/20/L0

Tz/eo/Lo

12/20/L0

12/1T/90

SIYLOL dOONEA

0L°6%T

0L 6¥%T

12/80/L0

Te/80/L0

TIVLOL JOaNdEA

00°0tc

1z/80/L0

IYIOL YOANHA

05°8%T

TZ/TT/90

FIYLIOL JOaNHA

SL°86L

9L 86L

12/80/L0

TZ/80/L0

SIYIOL JOdNHEA

91%08

9T%09

9T¥%09

68¢€09

9¢€¥09

9€%09

SeEv09

88€09

vEV09

YEV09

TZ/€E/90

1z/€2/90

12/€2/90

12/10/90

TZ/ST/90

12/S1/S0

Tz/Le/so

12/12/S0

TZ/82/90

1z2/02/50

T0996T00L0ET

T0998100L0CC

T099%T00LOEC

T0992000900T

009900000052

00990000005C

092900000052

024920009007

0EV90LTSLOTE

0E¥90LTSLOTC

ZSNOH YAANIA/AEIZIEN

10

LOOTTILPTIB-ECS0TC

WOISOAW 10d8a

TO

0000TLYTTIB-€TO0TC

NJIJAAYL NAEIINVEE

Z0

65060096L0-€290TC

MY NNETOIOOM

10

SZT0S06570-T090TCT

NOSIaxE

ONIYOLINOW WIVTY ATIIIIVYAO DD

ONIYOLINOW WIVIV ATHHIYYND DU

YYodng »

YIVdAY JETANTEGS OO

HITYIMNOWNOD
10

2549554
T0

TSSSSY

HIIA ODVYOIHD

10
¥8€65€00

HIId NYLITOdOMLIW ODVITHO

ONIYHANIONG 2O LLOY

SUOLYHUDISON

TZ0Z NOL-AYW SHOLVANDISNW

10
€TE0CT
alT NODWAD

T0
€8¢

10
vise

ILLADYOI NAYVYD

NOWRWQD

JTATHD

IHD

SWAD

NOILdI¥OSHd WHLI

IWY WALI
/INY FIDIOANT

€ THO¥d

IINY MOHHD

HI¥Ad MHD

# MOHEHD

dLVa "ANT

T20z/80/L0 0L TZ0Z/TIT/90

YIGWON LNNODDY

HWO¥4

DNILSIT HADIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSI AY¥d HTISIT

# JOIOANI

# JOaANIA

MOM™00005%dY dr
€9:T€:80 *HWIL
1202/80/L0 :HLYA



6L°G52'9T

22" 8¢
¢z 8¢

TO0 TEE
TO0 TEE

€E€°9Z% T
8T 8C%
15°%88°¢

ZL ¢gel
YL C6L
6T LYY
E€L°69T
88°00¢€
88°00¢

A ARAA
LL" 2%

¢S EET
£8°88

6T 9%
8L"SLE
6T 069
S¥EL6'T
gg°988’'¢
£€T°CT96
BL™ESE
0L "6LS'TT

TO0 0TE
T0"0TC

68°9¢
68°9¢

06°52
06°S¢

89° Vel
89°¥%¢EL

LI VY
LYV

SIVIOL YOdNHA

1Z/0€/90

TZ/52/90

TZ/52/90

Tz/se/90

1e/%e/90

12/%2/90

Te/ve/90

TZ/%2/90

TZ/€2/90

109920009001

109920009001

TOS9TTOOTTIS
T0990TO00TTS

T099T000ZTTIC
T0991000CTOT
TO099ZT0060TT
T0992T0060TC
T099T000ZT1IZ
T099T000CTOT
T099Z0009200T
T03592000300T
109920009001
T0992000900T
TO099€TO0CTOT
TO99€TO0CTOT
T099600080TT
109960008012
1095000000TC
T0990000000T
T0992000900T

T099S000CTOT

T099STO0LOCE

T098ST00L0Z2

T0952000900T

109920009001

MAYd NNATOAOOM  TO
SZT0S06S%0-0€E90TC

SIHOITLAETILS I¥NOD YITIY 10
£608£06067-S290T¢C

SM 20
dOHSCUd g8 TO
6590990€0TC-5C90TC

ILVEH 20 LT
I¥dH D0 91
LY¥dH d4dD ST

ddd  ¥T
20 €T
20 ¢t

P# % € SATIIA TIV¥E TT

SIOT ONINIYd JEMOT OT

S# ¥ Z# SATHIA TIVE 60

VAUV AVId GAdIHDIT 80

HOVYYD SM¥¥d  LO

IdHd 5A¥Yd 90

700d d¥iIs S0

dv¥ri1s %0

dLD DEd  £0

q1d D89 ¢0

NIVINNQA/HDYIS/saNod 10
LTOVECTZLY0-SC90TC

INIVAN dd d3ATd TO
600L0LTEOB-¥TO0TT

dOHS HIIWSMOWId TO
900V7065¥S-¥2901C

TYIY0OWEN SIdA TO
9%TLBOEBYT-¥TO0TT

JALYAH DATH/dWOd €8 10
6002SZ¥LV0-¥290TC

A¥YYd ATTANNOD TO
T00€E6286T8-£C901T

IWY WHLI
/IWY TDIOANI

i4 THOYd

zZ "8t 1Z/80/L0 LEF09
6L L6T'9T 12/20/L0 91%09
6L L6T 9T 12/20/L0 91%09
6L°L6T 9T 12/20/L0 ST¥09
6L°L6T'9T 12/20/L0 9TH09
6L L6T'9T 12/20/L0 9T1%09
6L L6T'9T 1Z2/20/L0 9T¥#09
6L°L6T 9T Te/2o/L0 9T1%09
6L°L6T°9T Tz/zo/Lo S1IP09
IWY MADHEHD AIVA MHD # MOEHD

HIVd “ANI

TZ0Z/80/L0 OL

JHFGWAN LNOODDOY

120Z/TT/90 KWOdd

ONILSIT HJIOANI dIvd

IOTILSTIA AUYd

NOILJT¥DSHEd WALI
# JOIOANI

MOM’ 0000S%dY
€5:TE:80
T202/80/L0 *HINd

dISIT

# JOUNIA

‘ar
PHWTL



89708

cL el
[ AR

9% TTT’'C

9V 61V
9t 61d

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°6%S
00°6%S

00°6%%
00" 6%¥

00°822
00°822
00°0%T'T
00°0%T'T
00°0%T'T
09°L09

0€° 18T
0€°"TI8T

ST '€TC
ST €1c

ST E€TC
ST €TC

FIVIOL JOONHEA

89°08

89708

Tz/81/90

TZ/81/90

SIYIOL JOaNEA

9% 12T'e

9¥-122'C

9% 122‘2

9% 122’

9y 122’2

1Z2/80/L0

TZ/80/L0

Tz/80/L0

1Z/80/L0

TZ/80/L0

SIYIOL JOONHA

00 0PT'T

1z/80/L0

FIYLIO0OL JOdNEA

09°L09

09°L09

09°L09

TZ/80/L0

1Z2/80/L0

12/80/L0

S0709

S0v09

0%¥09

0vP¥09

0¥%09

0v%09

0¥v09

6EV09

8ev09

8EV09

8¢€¥%09

12/L0/S0

TZ/€0/S0

TZ/21T/90

12/80/L0

T2/20/L0

12/20/L0

1e/ve/v0

12/50/%0

T2/%0/€0

12/22/20

TZ/22/20

092590008012

0929900080TC

092900000052

0099000000S¢2

009900000052

009900000052

00930000005¢

09ZSTTOOTITTIS

082920009001

§9292000900T

§9292000900T

SONIHSNY ¥ ST00L 10
60661

LIN HSI4A 10
6686T

SHSTYJUILNT SYIDA0d

YIVdHY WIVTIY O TO

L00S
ONIYOLINOW WIVIY D2 T0
L86%
ONIYOLINOW WM¥IV g8 710
9867
JOLINOW WUVIV ADVIYD INIVW €4 TO
S86%
ONINAVEDOYd SM/gd 10
8967

NvaInd SAILOHLAd HAIMALNNOD

AWYHA ONINMY SM ¥IVdHd TO

SL9

ONIATHM AJAAN 3 HMAOD

AAIDILSHEd 3 TIOS ONILLOd 10

SL6E0V9
LII¥S TO0

899t0%9
ITYS TO

L99E0%9

ONI Sd A¥ASNOD

¥SYIONod

NOOD

YIABAIOO

ANIASNOD

INY WHLI
/WY EOIOANT

S FEDNd

LWV MDHHD

HI¥A AHO

# DFEHO

dL¥d "ANI

1202/80/L0 OIL

JHEWOAN LNNOIDY

1Z0Z/TT/90 WO¥A

DONILSIT HJIOANI AIvd

LOTHILSIA d¥vd dTISIT

NOILAI¥DSHA WALT
# ADIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM™0Q0005¥%d¥Y +aI

€5:T€:80
120z2/80/L0 :EIYA

SHWIL



00°LEL'8E
00°Sv8'¥
00°268'€E
00°LEL'BE
0Z°8%0'T

02°569
02569

00" €8¢

00 ¢St

00° 029

00°0¢9

00°0c9

60°LTT

98°0¢
98°0¢

€T°98
€298

00°SLE'T

6L°T9T
9T° 999
68708
91" 995
00°SLE’T

00°00S ‘LT

007005 LT
00°00S’'LT

STYIOL HOUNHEA

00°LEL'8BE T2/80/L0 9%%09
IYIOL YOANHA

0Z°8%0'T TZ/80/L0 SPF09

02:8%0°T T2/80/L0 SY¥09
:IYIOL JOANTA

00°0Z9 TZ/80/L0 ¥HH09
TYIOL JOaNHA

60°LTT T2/80/L0 €F¥09

60°LTIT 1Z/80/L0 EFF09
IYIOL dOaNdA

00°SLE'T 1Z/80/L0 Z¥¥09

FIYIOL JOaNdIA

00°00S°LT 12/80/L0 ¥¥09

094920009007 ESVYE INAIDIAANSNI HONVYHO dTAIA 20
09.92000900% AVMHLVd ITIVHASY TTIIH dADVYIVEYD TO

0zZ69LY

ONI dOIXMOYTd NOS 3 SNVAd

¥gEd qITLLOd  TO

TTI0ZTLT

¥FEI qdILIOE  TO
003850LE

a1l dOVIAAd"E dITONA

NIWGY ILSNOJ HONOVT IVO"E 10

T0 0dE0606C

DOSSY EDANOSHY ONIYIEANIDNI

SHAOTD XHAIVT TO

8TO0BCZLEOGT

SHAOTO  TO
0065ZLE06T

D711 SIONITIII A1ddNS ALIIVS
ONINIVEL ¥dd %0
ONINIVIL ¥dD €0
ONINIVIL ddd €0
DONINIVIL 440 10

PILT

S4NNa SYWOHL
INI¥YW 99 T20Z 1AL TO

T8THD

INAWIDYNYW ALYAJONd THANIAA

SNYAH

ariond

SHIDNI

LNADAHNI

saming

THANTIA

LWV WELI
/IWY FOIOANI

9 fEoNd

LY ADFHD AILVA MHD # MDHEHD

1Z2/60/90
002S0T000TTS
1z/S2/90
00ZSOTO00TIS
Tz/T1/90
09L92000900%
1Z/L1/90
0€L900000052
1z/08/%0
0€L90000006C
1zZ/1€/€0
08190000005
08T9000SL0TE
08T90SS¥LOTT
08T190029L01C
12/%0/90
08Z90TO00TTS
12/10/L0
ATGWON  INNOIDY
HIYA CANI

1202/80/L0 OL TZOZ/TT/90 KWO¥d

ONILSIT FEDIOANI dIvd

IDOIALSTIA ¥M¥Yd HISIT

NOILAI¥DSHEA WALT
# EDIOANI

# JoaNdA

MOM*®0000S%dav¥ a1
€59°TE 80 ‘HWIL
1202/80/L0 :dHLYd



00°0%8°S
00°0%8°’S

00°0¥%8°S
00" 0¥8’S
05°9€T
05°9¢T
05°9¢T
89°LS

S%°8¢
Sy 8¢

€T°6T
£2°61
0Z-9¢ce
€979
(A4
SC°S8T
0Z°9¢€T
Z8° 9t
€87 9¢
28°9¢
00°06T

00°00T
00°00T

00°06
00°06

0S%09

05%09

6¥%09

LT¥09

LTI¥09

06€09

8¥%%09

LYP09

LY709

12/€0/90

Tz/€0/50

12/21/90

12/LT/90

T2/€0/90

12/T0/90

12/L1/90

1z/91/90

T2/€0/90

S€Z290000900T

S€290000900T

00990000005C

0TOTO000000T

0TOTO000000T

09T90TO00TTS
09T2000000TC
09T90000000T

0€L90000L0TE

0929000000LT

€4292000900T

DNIMOW IJDVHINOD 1O

INY WHLI
/INY HDIOANI

L ‘HOvd

00°095'S¢ 12/80/L0
00°095°'S€E TZ/80/L0
FIYI0OL ¥OANIA
05°9€T 12/80/L0
IIYIOL JOANIA
89°LS 1z/20/L0
89°LS 12/20/L0
TYI0L YOANIA
0Z°9€2 T2/T1/90
PTYIO0L MOANIA
Z8°9¢€ 1z/80/L0
FIYLOL ¥OANIA
00°06T 12/80/L0
00°06T TZ/80/L0
INY MOEHO dI¥d MHD

# MOHEHD

dL¥d "ANI

1202/80/L0 OL

JIGWAN INNCOOY

TZ0Z2/TT/90 WO¥d

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d

LOI¥LSIA A¥vd

1667T
ONIMOW LOVHINOD TO
8L821
ONI HJVYONMYT © ® O  NMYIDID
NOILDAJSNI TASNY 10
659€YPOONI
ALFAYS ¥ HYIA XATIYA XO0d TIVA XOd
LNANADYIdFIY MDAV TZ/LT/9 TO
TTLTI0MDAY
INAWIOYTIART MDAVA 1Z/E€/9 10
TZE090MDAYdA
ATAYSINOL XYW HAYSENOL
AONYINSNI NOISIA TZ NOA' €0
HONVINSNI NOISIA Tz NAL 20
AONVANSNI NOISIA TZ NAL 1O
6TGSTI8VST
SNT AAIT ALI¥NDAS ALITHAIS ALITIAIA
DNIddIHS ¥IVddd INIWGINOE 10
6EBY6-2T%-L
NOIILVYOdd0D SSEAAXH TVIHaHd TIEATS
SNDIS QRJJVDIIANYH TO
2ET06-9L
sEN0YId TYTIOWIW TO
8T006-9L
ATIIAGEIYN A0 SNDISLSYA ISLSVd
NOIIdI¥OSHI WILI
# EDIOANI # JOANIA

dIsIT

MOM®0000S%dY  :dI
€5:T£:80 FEWIL
1202/80/L0 HIYA



09 %¥-
09 %%~

T0 %%
TO" %%

09 %%
09° %V

0% " ¥6T
OV " ¥6T

TS ¥9¢
TS ¥9¢

EELY
€T LY

9t 1T
9€° 1T

0 L6
0C L6

vz 6v-
vZ 6¥-

0%°86
07" 86
00°095°S¢E
00°529°2
00°6z9‘e
00°SLS’6
00°9L5'6
00°0%¥8°S
00°0%8'S
00°0¥8°S
00°0%8°S

Z8°GST'T 12/80/L0
B SST'T 1Z/80/L0
Z8'SST’T 12/80/L0
T8 SST'T 12/80/L0
Z8 SST'T 12/80/L0
gZ8"SST‘T 1Z2/80/L0
Z8°GST'T T2/80/L0
Z8°GST'T 1z/80/L0
Z8°SST'T 1Z/80/L0
T8 GST'T TZ/80/L0

SIYIOL JOONHIA

TS¥09

T5%09

TS%09

TS%09

T59%09

TS¥09

T9%09

TS%09

Ts¥%09

TS%09

0s%v09

05%09

057v09

1z/81/90

12/91/90

TZ/ST/90

TZ/€0/90

1z/20/90

1Z/20/90

12/%0/90

12/81/90

12/81/S0

12/81/50

Tz/€T/90

12/12/90

12/12/90

12/v1/90

09299000801¢

0929900080TC

09€99000801TC

SZT9¢0002TTC

092990008012

0929200080TC

092990008012

SZT9¢0002CTTIC

0929¢0002TTC

09Z9£000Z11C

082920009001

09.92000900%

SE€Z900009500T

SE£C90000900T

LIdE™0

V¥l THEV]

SUOLOY.LNOD

SDYd HSVIL

HIYDS

YOLAYAY O¥

SHIL F1dYD

SDvVd HSVdL

LIQEAD

SITddA 3 JAIIIA ¥IV

HONYNALNIVA JANL

ONIJYYD ¥ TTIANDVYE HIVd

DNIMONW LOVHELINOD

DNIMOW LOYALNOD

TO

T0

10

10

T0

10

T0

T0

T0

T0

10

T0

T0

10

C99LL69€66

ELLYEEVEGE

L0099%CE6E

09%TELTCES

98ZETY6T66

BLZECZVETEE

CTECTEE0T66

Z8LLSCTOT6E6

0LELEETO6EE

Z9EL6LTO66

YADNIVID

SO0ET

€00€T

ZO00ET

DNIVID

INY WELI
/IWY ADIOANI

8 $EDYd

00°095°S¢ TZ/80/L0
00°095 'S¢ TZ/80/L0
00°09s°S€E 12/80/L0
00°095’S€E 12/80/L0
IWY MDEHD HLVA MHO

# MDFHD

HILVd “ANI

1z0z/80/L0 OL

JHEEGWAN LNNODOY

TZ0Z/TT/90 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI QIvd

LOI¥LSIA A¥vd

NOILdI¥DSHA WHLI

dTSIT

# HOIOANI

MOM*®000057dY
€5:1£780
1Z0z/80/L0

# MOANZIA

dr
SHWNIL
HLVA



cL v~
[ A A

SP LT
SPTLET

6 81T
6C°81T

LT EP8
LT EP8

8L €T6'T

gL €z6'e

€L° STt

L0~ 96E
L0 96T

99°6T1
99°6T
09°SLZ
09°9L2
09°SLT
Z8°SST'T

€cce
€z ee

86°€9¢
86 €£SC

9T %S
ST %S

857 99T'% TZ/80/L0
85°99T % 12/80/L0
85°99T'% 12/80/L0
8BS 99T’V TZ/80/L0
85°99T'% T2/80/L0

:IYIOL dOANIA
L0 96€ 12/20/L0
99°6T TZ/1t/90
ITYIOL YOANTA
09°5LT

12/T1T/90

STIYLIOL YOONHA

5709

Z5%09

Z5%09

Z5%09

ZSv09

81909

<6€09

T6E09

15%09

T5%09

9909

1z/52/90

1z/81/90

TZz/Sst/90

T2/€0/90

12/€0/30

TZ/LT/90

12/%0/90

12/10/90

1z/22/90

12/22/90

12/22/90

1z/€z/90

0229900080TT

0Z29900080TC

02ZT9900080TC

09299000800%

092990008007

OTOTO0000000T

0TQOT0000000T

250200000001

0929¢000CTTC

0929£0002TTZ

09C9E000CTTC

0929€000CTOT

LIEED

SINHDOVHA

SINEDOVHY

dWnd TT¥DIWHHD

DNILVID ADEA

T0
€€99500

10
S2099500

T0
54969500

T0
T06%9500

TO
006%¥9500

0D ATddNS NADOTVH

INIWAOVIdHE MDAYd TT/LT/9

LNHWADYIdAY ADAVd

10
TZLT90UDAYd

10
TZ¥090MDAYd

JIHLNAND NALSHAd

SNI HATT AYYILNOTOA 1Z0Z NAC

51739 OVAH

SYUHELTIA ¥4IV

SILTHEEA ¥ SYALTIA dIV

S11d9 O¥AH

T0
HAITTIOATCZNAOL

0D EONWMNSNI HAIT NYIQIUOD FHL

10
¥L0ST90V66

T0
£E€E0506¢€66

TO
GZE0S06€66

T0
S85T998¢€66

HD0IVH

YIHINEZOD

qI¥no

INY WHLI
/IWNY EJIOANI

6 FHDYd

ZB°SST'T 1z/80/L0
Z28°SST'T T2/80/L0
28°GST'T T2/80/L0
Z8°SST'T 12/80/L0
IWY MDEHD AIYA MHD

# MOHHD

HILVd "“ANI

1202/80/L0

HHIWAN LNNOJDY

OL TZ0Z/TT/90 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTHLSIA Md¥vd

HISIT

NOILAIIDSHA

# HOIOANI

# JOANTA

MOM*0000S7dY Hlans
€9:TE:80 ‘HENWIL
TZ0Z/80/L0 *ELIYA



89°C1T
89°CTT
T4 4
00°0LO0‘T
00°0L0°T

00°0L0'T

Te ¢sc

28°1¢
Z8 " T¢

6 LY
6 LY

s 28
c5°¢8

g1 16
[ )
66°S
66°C
00° ¢
669
00°0s2’'t
00°0sz’ze
00°0SszZ'¢
85°991'¥%

T0°96T
TO0 96T

80" 9€% T TZ/80/L0
IVLOL ¥OANdA
00°'0L0'T TZ/80/L0

IVLOL YOaNHA

T€° €S2 12/20/L0
Te° 2S¢ 12/20/L0
TE°25¢ TZ/20/L0
1£°252 12/20/L0
TE"TSC T2/20/L0

SIVIOL ¥YOANHA

66°G 12/20/L0
SIYLOL JOANIA
00°0sz’T TZ/80/L0
FIYLOL dOaNdA

85'991'% 12/80/L0

SS%09

¥S¥09

0Z709

0Z¥09

0gv09

0Ccv09

0Z¥09

6T¥09

€5%09

0z/81/60

12/50/S0

12/90/S0

12/L2/%0

1z/ez/%0

12/0€/%0

TZ/12/s0

12/52/90

1z/82/90

1z/€2/90

0£429000000TC
0LZ90000000T

0TT20000000T

09Z90T000TTS

0929£000CTTE

09Z9£T00900T

0929900080TC

0929900080TC

0L290000000T
0429000000TC

0ZL90000£00T

0929900080TC

dadvd AdOD ¢O0
¥yHdv¥d Ad0D TO
9LL0O0O6T
OFIT SNIMAOMLAN LOYdWI
SANd dIHSYHAWHN TO

556L5-22Ad

TII 40 NOILVDIOSSSY INAWIDVYNVN

SIEMD0S TO

TZO0TTOS

LIM NHI¥OS TO
T900%0S

SYIYAHY JOHONY TO
0Z90c

SHITAANS JIVdEY 10
9€EV0¥0C

SHIMILIVE 3 ST00L TO
LT9Z¥0T

SHOIAMES IIAEYD LOdHd HWOH

TYINZY dHTO0D JdIALYM IO €0

TYINGY JIT000 JALYM D0 10

TZSZI90E086E0LT

ONI VOI¥EWY 40 SADIA¥ES 54

FAADAN aNOID ISK 10

S600000LXISKH

NOIIVIOdI0D YFALOAGWOD SIUYVH

AATTHEY YIV TYONVIH ASSY T0
TT%#99500

ANLIYINT

HADANOSYH

OdAAWH

AITMONIH

STYIVH

LNV WALI
/IAY TDIOANI

0T :HED¥d

LAY ADTIHO HIVQ YHD

# ADEHD

dL¥d °“ANT

120Z/80/L0 OL

HIGWOAN INOODOOY

T202/1T/90 WOdI

DNILSIT HOIQANI aivwd

LOTYLSIA M¥v¥d

NOILdTI¥OSHd WALI
# HOTOANI

# JOANEA

MOM®0000S5%dY ‘ar

£9°TE*80
120Z/80/L0 :ELIYA

JISIT

THWIL



00°S6
00°S6
0056
60°6S€

0S°LCT
05°L2T

65°TET
65°TEC
00°S¢
00°5¢
00°S¢
50°680°C
50°680°2
S0°680°¢
0S°LLE'T
0S°LLE'T
0S"LL6'T
00°59ce
00°sce
00°sec
80°9¢¥%’'T
9€°509

9€°508
2L 0tT0’t

CIVLOL JOONHA
00°96 TZ/TT/90
STIYIOL ¥OANEA
60°65¢ Tz/80/L0
60°6S¢€ 12/80/L0
SIYLOL JOONEA
00° st 12/80/L0
SIVIOL JOONHEA
50°680°¢ 12/80/L0
TIYLOL dOaNdEA
0S"LLE'T 1z/80/L0
IYLOL JOaNdA
00°5z¢

12/80/L0

PTYLOL dOaNdA

80°9€V'T Te/80/L0

£€6€09

09%09

09%09

65709

85%09

LS%09

95%09

1z/80/290

12/%2/S0

te/Lt/90

12/TT/90

1Z/11/90

T2/62/90

12/LT/90

12/90/%0

0€490000005C

S6T9¢000900T

S6192000900T

0EE9P000ETOT

009900000052

0CP90TOTLOTZ

062392000900T

042900000012
0LZ90000000T

INAWISANHWIHT 100" ALHAYS TZOT

SWJO0JdINO

SWIOAINN AAVLS

T0
12021009

HAVYATY HOL

T0

€90S050T

T0
TT0E0%0T

ONI ¥IVId ¥ JISHV g%

NOILDEASNI HTIDOIHEA L# LINO TO

08L981

OTT NOILDEASNI MONAL S WIL XN

SNOILUDIATIINED Zd¥

T0
08S7TT

YHAMES ¥ DNICWNTd JIWYHA WIL

SYVYLS ONILOOHS T YIAWAWNS

TTYISNI JYHLAN dALYM

T0
820
ONI IVEHYD
‘T0
T%9¢

ONI ONIGWNTd HAIILVAONNI WO

gadavd AdoD
YHAI¥d X400

z0
T0
8%L060¢C

LHINA TV

AYS I

ALSWIL

YHAWIL

LYdHVY L

TAONNT

NOTLATHYOSHA WALI

LNY WHLI
/IWNY HOIOANT

TT :dbud

LNV MOFHD HLVJ 2HO

# JDHEHD

JI¥Q °“ANI

1202/80/L0 OL

YAENNN LNODDY

1z202/TT/90 WO¥a

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

IOTULSIA M¥¥d dTSIT

# HEOIOANI # VOANHA
MOM* 0000S¥%d¥Y ‘Al
£S:TE:80 *HWIL

TZ0Z/80/L0

FHLYd



00° 08¢ 092900000052 INIYW JOLOAELAT ONINILHOIT TO

00°0S€ 00'00L 1Z/TT/90 Z0%09 12/%T/%0 0£0T20¢C
00° 0S¢ 092900000052 INIVA ¥OLDELAA ONINIHOIT IO
00°0S€ 00°00L 12/11/90 Z0%09 Te2/%1/%0 620TZ0Z

NOILOIQHE¥d ONINIHOIT NINLHDIT

00'6GL°C¢E SIYIOL JOANHEA
00°66L°2¢ 094920009007 AYMHLIYd FITUONOD TIIH ADYIWAYD 1O
00°6SL°2€E 00°'6SL'Z¢E 12/80/L0 €9%09 12/82/S0 128250
ONI SYOIOYHEINOD MUYWANYT MIYWANY'I
0L°688'T FTELOL MOANHA
0S°89T SE€Z90TO00TTS SHEA FOYIASN ¥AIJ0D ATIAIIVND 70
05" €€L S€Z9T00000TC  SHEAA FDVYASN JAIJ0D ATIALIVAD €0
€5 €€L SE£Z9T000000T SHEA FOVISN YAIAOD ATIHAIIYNO Z0
96°9 SETIZ000900T SAAd HOVASN AATAOD ATIEZINYNO TO
67°2%9'1 0L°688°T TZ/80/L0 z9%09 12/0€/90 009928006
80 ¥ST SETIT000000T INIVW ¥AINI¥d TZ0Z AYW TO
80 ¥ST 0L°588°T 1Z/80/L0 Z9%09 Tz/T1E/S0 9Z666LLO0E
80 ¥ST SE€Z9T000000T INIVA dAILNIdd TZOZ ¥d¥ 10
80°¥ST 0L°588°T 1z/80/L0 29709 1Z/0€/%0 LL8YZTLLOOE
80°¥ST SEZ9T000000T INIVW JALNI¥d 1Z0Z I¥W IO
80 VST 0L°588°T 1Z/80/L0 Z9%09 1Z/1E/€0 8ST9¥9L006
95 €L~ SEZ9T000000T IIQHEYED INIWAVAIIAO 90
S5 EL- SE€Z9T000001Z ILIQH¥D INEWAYdIIAQO SO
T0°¢- G€Z9T00000TT IICAYD INAWAYAYIAQ ¥0
10°¢€- S€ZT9T000000T ILIqHED INAWAYIIHAO €0
8L V- G€Z292000900T IIAAND INFWAYANHAO 20
ZT 19- SE£Z9T000000T LIQHED INIWAYJEIAO TO
€0'6T2- 0L°688°T 1z/80/L0 zZ9%09 12/20/L0 TZISOTTOPT
SSENISNE YITONIW ¥DINOM INOY
€5°59¢ PTYIOL 4OANAA
£€6°69¢ 0EP90E0€E60T2 NOIILDNMISNI ¥D0X TZ NAL TO
£5°592 £5°59¢C 12/80/L0 19%09 12/20/L0 TZ0ZNAL
DISMOTIVA "W NHYYM MSMOTIVA
IWV WALT WOAN "O°d JIIWAN LNOCIDY NOTIAIUYDSHEA WALI
JINY ZEDIOANI LWV MOHHD qIVd MHD # JDEHD HIVd "ANI # HOIOANT # dOANHA

120Z/80/L0 OL TZOZT/TI/90 NWOAL

MOM™0000S%dY *dl
ONILSIT EDIOANI dIvd £9:TE:80 THWIL
(A ERRCE){< IDTHILSTA MY¥V¥d dTSIT 1202/80/L0 :@IVA



JOLOYLINOD OVAH

T0
TE9¥9C

ANYAWOD ATddNS HIOOW

0EP90E0E60TZ SHSSYID SALVIIA 3 ¥DOXA TZ NAC

S7T00L

SLYYd AIVAdd JALVAH

NANLEY "HATYA

HSOH 3 SHEATVA

SHITdANS DNINVHTO

SHITAdNS DNINYETID

dIVdEY HILAIONOD

dnTdd JvLs I N¥d anW

0E¥I0TOE60TZ SSYID HIONIJLS 3 OIQIYD TZ NAC
0E¥9000E60TZ SSYID HIDNIIILS ¥ OIQIYD TZ NACL

10
A4
YOCW T AWY

T0
TESST

T0
86L7T

T0
96LVT

10
CTOvT

10
8¥SPT

TO
C0S¥yT

T0
LLOPT

10
£COvT
STIYNIRW

[49]

T0
£806¢EL

IASHOVN ¥ dTEHOIW

NOILAIYDOSHA WHLI

JYOOW

YIOON

HAYNIW

WIMSHLVA

o€ LET 09Z9T000ZTIOT
0€-LZT 0£°L2T 12/80/L0 99%09 1z/10/90

0€"€6€ TTYLOL JOaNAA

0£ €6€

0E"€6€E 0€°€6€ 12/80/L0 59%09 12/20/L0

LL"8SS PTYLOL YOANAA

LS 6ET 09Z9€000ZTTIZ
LS 6ET ZT"1€T 12/20/L0  TZ¥09 12/22/90

LT €T 092990008071
LZ €2 zI1'1€C Tz/e0/Lo 12%09 12/80/90

zZL 1€~ 09Z9900080TC
ZL 1E- Z1 1€T 12/20/L0  1Z%09 12/80/90

9% VL 0929900080T¢€
9% VL §9°LZE 12/8T/90 90%09 12/%0/90

18°LL S2Z9900080TE
18" LL §9°LEZE 1Z/8T/90 90%09 12/€0/90

S8°10T SZZ9€000ZTIZ
$8°T0T §9°LTE 12/81/90 90%09 1z/20/90

90" ¥¢ 092990008012
90" ¥¢ S9°LTE 12/81/90 90%09 1z/52/50

LY 6¢ 09292000ZTO0T
LY 6€ S9°LZE 12/81/90 90%09 12/%2/S0

00°006 SIYLOL YOANEA

00°0ST

00°0SL

00°006 007006 1z/80/L0 ¥9%09 1z/20/L0

00°00L $IYIOL JOANAA

INY WALI WON "C°d AFEWAN LNOODDY
/IWY HDIOANI  IWY MOEHD ALYd MHD # MDFEHD ALYA " ANI

1202/80/L0 OL T20T/TT/90 KWO¥4d

ONILSIT IDIOANI aIv¥d

€T dDv¥d LOTYLSIA AYVYd dATSIT

# HDIOANI

# JOANTA

MOM®000057d¥  :dI
£5:TE:80 FHWIL
1202/80/L0 :dLYA



00°§¢T
Q00°SET
97 0%6

T0"LS
TO LS

6L°69
6L°69

B6 VT
86 %L

CZ TET
ZeTIeT

€1 €6
€T €6

2T 8LT
Z2T°8LT

LT 9%
LT SV

¥6°05¢
¥6°0S¢
00°5S2S°0T

00°5L9’8
00°5.9°8

00°0S8'T
00°0S8'T
¥8°€SL

¥8°ESL
¥8° €St

00°SET 12/11/90

TIVLOL dOONHA

9%* 0¥6 12/80/L0
9% 0¥%6 12/80/L0
9% 0%6 TZ/80/L0
9% 0%6 TZ/80/L0
9% 0¥%6 12/80/L0
9% 076 12/80/L0
9% 0¥%6 T2/80/L0
9% 0%6 1z/80/L0

IYIOL YOaNIA
00°625'0T 12/80/L0
00°525'0T 12/80/L0
TIYIOL JOANAA
¥8°€SL

12/80/L0

IVIOL YOaNHA

¥6209

69709

69¥%09

69%09

69709

69709

69%09

69%09

69709

89%09

89%09

£L9%09

TZ/T€/S0

1z/12/90

1Z/91/90

12/ST/90

TZ/ST/90

1T/%1/90

T2/%T1/90

T2/10/90

12/62/€0

1z/62/90

12/82/50

12/€0/90

09T90000000T

SEEITO00ETOT

SEE97000ETOT

SEE9P000ETOT

SEE9P000ETOT

SE€E97P000ETOT

SECIV000ETOT

SEE9V000CTOT

09299000807TC

08490TO00TTS

0€E¥900¢C9L0TE

09L9¢2000900%

SHIA NIWAY YdH ¥ ¥Sd T AYW 10

LISOdHEd HY0D B VOSNAS CO

SONILLIA 3 SANIT dAVIE

aInTd HAvd"

YHANITAD dHLSYH

LISOdHEd HY0D ¥ SHOHS HAVIH

SLYv¥d JIVdHd TAVEd

SHITAANS dOHS

SHITAANS VIVJIY SSVIDIAIIA

YAYN - XNYVAWOD

TYINAY IJ¥D dT0D RINL

TYINES I¥YD A709D

NI-SS¥%ZSET000

TYNOILYN/BqP ONI ENIDNASLIOIS

10
TOVSCL-EPEY

TO0
€ZSVZTL-EVED

TO
6EEPCL-CTED

TO
BELVTL-EVEY

10
9E0VZL-EVEY

TO
STOPZL-EPED

T0
YPOTZL-EVEY

10
0S8TOL-EPEY

SL¥vd HENIONED

T0

8L65P6¢C

T0
80CS¥6¢E

DONI ‘SETVYS I¥YD 470D YHTAYN

SEAOLILION

10
8ZTT69

SHIYOSSHODY HIHAONOD ITJdILINW

ISON

Yd¥N

AFTAYN

LA

IWNV WILI
/LWY HDIOANI

T HOVd

LNY ADEHD dL¥d 2HO

# MDHHD

HSLVd "ANI

1Z0Z/80/L0 OL

1202/11/90

JYIGWAN INOODDV

Wo¥4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOIALSIA A¥Yd

HISIT

NOILdIYOSHA

WALI
# ADIOANI

# JOaAN3IA

MOM®0000S%dY  :dI
€5:TE 80 *AWIL
1202/80/L0 :dLYd



8€-0LE
8€°0LE
00°5¢Z6
00°5¢26
00° 526
TT°2L9°6

LLLSE L
LLTLSE L
0e°88

68°7%9¢C
617 ¢tgt

14
TC°S¥

TS T9
¢S 19

¥9° 09
¥9°0s

89 ELT
8S°ELT

S%° 22T
06°€69
SE°918
S8°ETC
S8 €TIZ
05° %S

05" %S
05" %S

8€°0LE 1Z2/80/L0
FIYLOL MOANZIA
00°526 12/80/L0

FTIYLOL AOUNIA

16°T%9’'8 12/81T/90
T16°I%¥9°8 TZ/81/90
16°I%9'8 TZ/81/90
16°1¥9'8 T2/81/90
16°TI%9'8 1z/81/90
T6°1%9'8 TZ/81/90
02 0€0'T TZ/11/90
02°0€0'T 1Z/TT/90

TIVIOL JOaNIA
08" %S 12/80/L0

STIYLOL ¥OANHA

ZLvo9

TLP09

L0Y09

LOT09

L0709

L0O%09

L0¥09

LO%09

S6E09

56209

0L¥09

TOUINOD dDAIFIEYD TO
T09¢S

DT AT1ddNS ODNIFWNTd YWILJAO
HIVYMILAOS dSNI JNOOUDAVId TO
TheEeed
ONI SNOILAIOS MHLWAON
dav¥is 10
T995660Z%89-8090T¢C
ALD dHY 2O
410 23d 10

6GL8E¥8E889-L090TC

NJIAYL NAIINVHE TO
Z000T00L0ES-LO90TC

ASN0H dHANAX  TO
LOOOTOT6LSP-L0OS0TC

FOVIYD SAAYd 10
ZOZ6FTITTI86T-L090TZ

LYHEH SYMY¥d TO
8000066C000-L090TC

dOHS0Yd dd 20
SM 1O
80T68E9FTEL-F090TC

IYHH INIYW i ¥dFAId  TO
¥00006820LT~-¥090TC

SYD YOOIN

SI¥IHS 0SD 10

OT9T81

NOTILVIIANAD IXEN

dYWILAO

JAHLTION

DIODIN

HOILXAN

IWNY WHLI
/IWY ADIOANI

ST +-dAD¥d

LAY ADdHD HI¥d MHD

# MDHEHD

09Z92000CT0T
12/L2/S0
009900000052
1Z/€0/90
£099600080T2
12/80/90
£0990000000T
£099000000T2
12/L0/90
£099%TO0LOEZT
12/L0/90
€0996T00L0ZC
12/L0/90
£099Z2000900T
12/L0/90
£€0992000900T
1Z/L0/90
€0990T000TTS
€099TTO0TITTS
T2/%0/90
€099€T00900T
12/%0/90
S6190029L0TZ
1z/80/90
WAN "O°d YAGWAN LNOODDY
AI¥A ~ANI

1Z0€/80/L0 OL TZ0Z/TT/90 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDICANI arvd
LJTIJALSTIA MY¥d

NOILdI¥DSHd WALI
# HOIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM*®00005¥dY *dr

£5°TE:80
1202/80/L0 *EIYA

grIsIl

THWIL



00° 95
86" L
L6°T9
66°9
SV 8
66° ¢
LSTSE
Z1°8£0'6

00" 919

00° 919

00°9T9

0€°LS

0E LS

0€°LS

69°0%C

£9°8¢
29 8¢

LZ SOT
LZ°S0T

08°96
08°96
S6°0€T’€EE
S6 0ET €€
S6°0E€T'€€
SL %L

SLT¥L
SL°vL

ST Z0S ‘¥z 12/80/L0
SIYLOL d0aNHEA
00°9T9 T2/80/L0
IIYLOL dOdNIA
0gLs

TZ/80/L0

TIYIOL YOANHEA

69°0%Z 12/80/L0
69°0%C 12/80/L0
69°0%2 1Z/80/L0

HIVLOL J0aNEA
S6°0ET'EE 1Z/80/L0
IVLOL JOaNdIA
SL°PL

TZ/80/L0

FIVLOL ¥OaNdIA

8L¥09

LLY70S

9L¥%09

SL7%09

SLY09

SLY09

PLP09

€L¥09

12/0T/90

12/20/L0

1z/0€/90

TZ/LT/90

1e/60/90

12/60/90

1e/0€/90

TZ/6T/S0

£0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTZ
€0€9000LL0OTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE

0EY9020€60TE

0€€97000LTOT

0929500080TC

09Z99000801<

0929900080TC

0S¥90000005¢

09492000900%

SHITAdNS VOINES LO
SHITddNS YOINIS 90
SAITAdNS YOINHS SO
SHIITAINS YOINES %0
5dI1ddNs YOINES €0
SHITAdNS ¥YOINHS €0
SdI1ddNs ¥OINAS 10

IWNY WALI
/IWY dADIOANI

9T :HEDVd

LWV ADHEHD HLYd ¥HD

# MOHHO

d1¥d "ANI

120Z/80/L0 OL

JYIGWAN LNOODOY

1202/11/90 MWoud

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

LOIYLSIA M¥¥d HTSIT

csec-TZNOr
"Y°'N SNAZILID S€d LIDSHY
SESSYTIO SSIANILIA ¥OINAS TZ NaL 10
€T
TIHASWYE -ANIS [ XTTOH TIVASWYYE
TYINAY MNVL HOYOL TO
BLTS09%9
ONI ’NOIINGTMISIA dIVXVId I¥Xvdd
SONIHSN"E TO
00-€L68ECTT
INIWED DAd ® HATYA TIvd 10
TO-9LLVETLT
LNAWHD DAd 3 JATVA TI¥E  TO
00-9LLYCECT
ONI 0D ATddNsS ¥ HdId ¥HIF0d dIHLA0d
WINd FADONTINSNI JATYH LST 1O
9¢0TCHA
INIWADYNYW ASTd LOTILSIA A¥Vd I¥I@Ad
HOILON IY¥DdT TO
¥8€08T
ONI SNOIIYDITEAd d00aavd aavdd
NOTILdI¥OS3d WHLT
# HEDIOANI # dOANEA

MOM"00005¥%dY Habs
€G:TE:B0 EWIL
1202/80/L0 :dI¥A



€L P8
L0 9¢€
297 59%
€87 €CT
L6°SLT
L6°SLT
SS°vZY
76°8ST
Se°EST
0Z° %L
0z vL
LY 6V
£8°1T4C
T0°0T
96°ST
€T LL
66°S¢
66799
8Z° 8¢
66°0T
5e°9
Zs°8
66" L
PyILYT
9L EE-
ge°¢e
9g-¢e
82°0%%
00" %1
667 €1
L8°TT
88°¢T
¥6LOT
00°¢
L6° VS
8T°8
8%°50T
96°9
00°0T
666
86°L
L6 L
00" ¥EC
00°0sS¢E
00°SLZ
98- 8%
£¥°0C

Z1°8EQ'6 ST1°20S8'%C

S0990TO00TTS
S099€ET00900T
§0992000900T
S0992T00601C
50990000001T¢
S0990000000T
S0990TO0O0TIS
909925000000T
L0990T000TTS
G099000000T2
S0990000000T
90950000€00T
£0990000€00T
£0990000€00T
0TTS0000000T
0TT90000000T
08%20000000T
08%90000000T
0€L90000£00T
0€490000€00T
08%90000000T
08%¥900000001
04Z90000000T
SEE9V000ETOT
SEE9¥000ETOT
0.29000000TC
04Z90000000T
GEE9VO00ETOT
0429000000TC
0L290000000T
0LT9000000TC
0LZ90000000T
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTT
€0€9000LLOTT
0EP900PLLOTT
€0€9000LLOTE
€0E9000LLOTE
0.290000000T
04250000001¢
0LZ90000000T
0425000000T<
£0£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0OTZ
0EP900FLLOTC
£0€9000LLOTT
€0£9000LL0TE

12/80/L0 T2/0T/90

ANOHd gd %S

ANOHd INIVW 9d €S

ANOHd IdHEd SM¥¥d 2§
INOHAATEL AdD TS

ANOHAETAL Ddd 0§

HANOHJAHTAL dd0D 6%

INOHAHTAL €4 8%

NOHd 2® LINMAINI INIVW Q¥ ¥IAIY LY
IENJIINI g9 9%

ANOHd d¥1D J8d S¥

HNOHd dID DF¥ V¥

JIEY0 ¥ID D34 €%

IANYAINTI 31D DFd  Z%
JENYAINI D3 T¥

NOILAI¥DSENS YAIVASMEAN OF
d74 ATHINOW WOOZ 6¢€

aNyls JooT1d 8¢€

dqodrdl LE

INANAINOA II S€

HSYD HATIYA QUVH FIEVI¥Od S€

OLVANHd ¥E

OLVYANA €€

YOIOHIO¥d NAZADIS TE
SHIIL T¢

LIHEAD DNIDI¥d OF
dAS¥D HNOHd TIdD 62
dS¥0 IANCHA TTaD 8C

SHYIL LT
ESYO HNOHA TIdD 9¢C
FS¥D ENOHdA TIdD 5S¢
SHITddNS dDIdd0 ¥
SHITAANS HDIAJ0 €
SHITJANS YOINES ¢
SHITJANS YOINHES TT
SEITAANS JYOINAS 0¢
TYAN dI¥L 6T
SHITAANS ¥OINAS BT
SHITAANS YOINIS LT
SdITddns 9T
s3ITddns ST
SIL¥¥d dIVddd ¥IVHO ¥FT
SI¥vd ¥IVddd ¥IVHO €T
SHEITJANS ¥OINAS €T
INFNNIVIIELNE TT
dIdL JO0INAS 0T
SHITddNS YOINHES 60
SHITAANS JYOINAS 80
Z2§56€-TZNAL

IWY WHLI

/LAY FDIOANI LY ADEHD

LT 3EDVd

HAFWAN INOODJOY

JL¥A MHD # MDHHD IL¥d "“ANI

1202/80/L0 OL TZ0ZT/TIT/90 WOUd

ONILSIT dDIOANI aIvd

LOIYLSIA M¥¥d FTSIT

NOIIJdIY¥OSHA WHLI

# HDIOANI # ¥OONIA

MOM~00005%7dY +ar
€5:T€:80 FHWIL
1202/80/L0 :3@INA



00°92

ST°20S'%vC

§T°20S°'ve

0E¥90SSPLOTIE
SLT90000L0OTZ
0LZ9000000TC
0429Z100601C
0.29000000TC
0EL9600080TE
0€L90000L0TZ
0E¥900¥VLLOTT
0.290000000T
0LZ9000000T2C
0.Z9000000TZ
0TT90000000T
0EL90000E00T
0£L90000€00T
$9Z9600080TZ
S6T9600080T2
0€L9600080TZ
S¥Z29600080T¢C
0€L9600080TZ
£0£9600080TC
0€L9600080TE
S6T9600080TZ
0LZ90000000T
£0€908€9L0T2
0LZ9000000TEZ
0LZ90000000T
SLT9000000TZ
SLT2000000T2C
SLT9000000T2Z

12/80/L0  8L¥09 1Z/01/90
50990000000T
0LZ90T000TTS
0Z€9Z000900T
0ZEYZ000900T
0Z€92000900T
0ZE€92000900T
50990000000T
S099%100L022
S099ZT0060TT
50995100022
S0996T00L0ZZ
50998T00L02¢
S0990000000T
S0990T000TTS
S099%1T00L0ZE
50998100L022
12/80/L0

8L709 1zZ/0T/90

dIdl gEIId DINN 62
SHITA4NS ONINIVIL 8T
INANZIIOY INIVW dIT000 YII¥M LT
INAWZIEOY ILNIVIW JATO0D dHIYM 92
INTWAFIOY INIVW ¥ETO0D MAIYM ST
ALNVIIYM ¥ YAINI¥NA qd¥D  ¥E
AINVIIYM ® ¥EINI¥d qI¥D €2
dT¥L JOINIS ¢t
ALNVIYM JEINI¥A QU¥D TZ
XINYIYM SHINI¥d qi9¥D 0¢C
dd¥L 6T
HSNHOIT TYANNY OTdW 8T
SAYIdsSIa LI
ASA0ON 9T
ONINATNOS ADVYAI¥d ST
SWIOAINN aQU¥VADEIIT T
INANAINOE QIVNDEIIT €T
SHAOTD EIIVLIIN 2T
INIWGINDT quv¥nNoOIAIT TT
SANVELSIdM 0T
INANGINOT qIVNDEAIT 60
SWNOAINN aQU¥NDHEAIT 80
$d117ddns Ad> L0
SYINYAAS OIANLS HONVA 30
AVANITYD SO
SYOLOALO¥d HADYd F0
JOLDHIOYd NITADS €0
YADAVHD ENOHA TTIED €0
ASYD ENOHd 'T1dD  TO

gzS6E-TZNAL

SHOYVHD ANOHd TTHD TZ0Z AW¥W 0L
INIWIINOA a¥vd IJAID 69
ONITOADHY % HSWAL DD TZ0Z AWA 89
ADHY ¥ HSYAL SNYYd T20C AWK L9
ADIY ¥ HSVMIL INIVW €4 TZ0Z AV 399
ONITOADHY 3 HSYAL O¥ TZ0Z AYW S9
SHOYVHD HNOHA TIHD TC0Z ¥d¥ ¥9
HENOHd NJYHAYL NATINYAL €9
AL JTEYD 440 €9
HANOHd dOHS HLIWSMOVIE T9
ANOHd HMSH ¥HANHIX/XHTZLEN 09
HINOHd WNESAW I0dHd 65
HINOHd DJD 8§
dNOHd g4 LS
LANYAINI % INOHd NJIIAWL 99
HNOHJATAL WNHASOW 5SS

256€-TZNOL

¥9" 9871
00" 2EY
00 ce¥
00" %98
¥ S66
¥7°S66
00°0TO0'T
66°¢€6
66°¢6
66°CT
€0° 929
00°0%€’'T
00" TL
V66V Y
0s°2ZLT
057 66¢
9€° 20T
06" LT
SL°6LT
6T vC¥
00° %86
BL™6
SL°08
65°C1T
60°CC
66°0T
66°¥1T
00°S¥%

€0 P9V ’ST
¥6 80E'T
Q06" BETF
00 8ET
T0 9LT
S9°98
0S"TET
9Z°BTITL'T
66 89T
0S"EL

66 BET
66" BET
BEOLT
TL EEZ
8€°Z0C
02 TST
95761
ZI'BEO'6
LNV WHLI

/IWY EDIOANI

8T

FHDYd

LY ADHEHD

ATEWNN LNOODDVY

HI¥A MHD # MDHHD HIVd “ANI

120Z/80/L0 OL 7T20Z/TIT/90 WO¥d

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIJLSTA Ad¥d ATISIT

NOILATMOSHJ WHLI

# ZDIOANI # MOONHA

MOM " 0000S%dY ans
€6:T€:80 HWIL
1202/80/L0 :EIVA



66°1C
£6° SV
86°LL
66 61~
66 8T
96°6¢
L6 ST
66°CT
668
057962
8L LT
69°¥¢ET
S6°6
00°0ST
00°0T
66°6
66°6
T1°16
66°L
66°L
T0 2L
86°6¢€
€2°¢1-
66°6¢C
697 L
8581
85 81
€S LPT
56°661
TL°80T
v SL
$9° st
el
86°8¢C
£€T°L8T
0S°8s
¥L° 96
6L°6C
LE LY
66°9T
v0°6¢
€L 22T
00°00T
T6°68¢
£€£°895
00°S9¢
00°0SL
€0°P9%'ST ST°20S'%e

TZ/80/L0

0.290000000T
0L290000000T
0LZ90000000T
0L290000000T
0LZ90000000T
0.290000000T
0LZ90000000T
SLT90000L0TC
€0€90029L0TC
S6T90029L01C
£0€90029L0TC
€0€90029L0TT
€0£90TPSLOTE
S6T900Z9LOTE
€0£900Z9L0T2
€0E905S¥LOTT
£0£900Z9L0TT
€0€90GSPLOTT
€0€90S5¥L0TT
€0£90029L0TT
€0E£90T¥SLOTT
592921006012
£0£90029L0TZ
£0€900Z9L0TT
£0£9600080TZ
€0€90S9S¥LOTE
€0€900Z9L0TT
€0€90TPSLOTT
€0€£90029L0T2
€0£90005L01€
S$Z90029L0TT
S$Z90029L0TE
€0E90S5PL0TT
£0£900Z9L01T
€0€£90029L01T
S61900Z9L012
£0£900T9L0TE
€0€£90006L012
€0€90SS¥%L0TT
£0€90029L01Z
08T900Z9L0TC
£0£90029L0TT
0£%90029L0TE
0€¥90029L0TC
0€¥90029L0TE
0£%90029L0TT
0€E¥900Z9L0TE
1Z/01T/30

HSYD ANOHd 9L
SATVOSSAIDY HANOHA SL
SAIYOSSHIOY HNOHd ¥L

IIqHEdD €L
d5YD INOHA 2L
d8YD HENOHd 1L

SHIYOSSHIOY HENOHd 0L
ASYD HANOHA TITdD 69
sHITddns 0SD 89

SHTLIOE YIIYM L9
SHEITddns OS> 99

ASNHEAXA AdAVLS S9
SHITddNS dW¥M AIQAIM $9
SIINSWIMS J4YIS €9
SHI14dNs OS2 29
SHITAdNS OINN T9
NOILAI¥DSHNS AJILCdS 09
SHITAANS DINN 6§

a7dyD  8S

qJ1avD LS

SHITAANS dWYM HIaaIid 9§
sd4n0 3ENOD SS

LIQHEED %S

SUMNIYW 0SSO €S
SAITddNS dv¥i1sS ¢S
SHITAINS DINN 1§
sAI14dns 0SD 0§
SHITAANS dWYM ATAdIA 6%
SHITdANS 0SO 8%
HSNEdXd JdAYIS L¥
SYAZHAAMIL ¥ SHIIM ANVH 9%
YAZILINYS GNVH S
#SYD ANOHd TIdID ¥¥
SHASYD ANOHd TIHD €%
SaNYELSI¥M TF%
SLINSWIMS 0SSO 1%
SHITEANS ADad 0%
SHITddNS TOOHDSHYd 6€
SHATAHS 8¢
dMIVH TEEYT L€
ONINIVEL OSD 9¢€
sHI1ddns OS> S€
dIdn aIard 0so  vE
YAAMOd FOTOD €€
dI¥L QITIZ 0So  Zg€
dI¥L qaTid 0so  T€
dI¥L QaEIId 0sD  0¢€
gZ56€-TZNAD

LAY WILT
/IWY EDIOANI IWY MDHEHD

6T :UDV¥d

HLYd MHD # MOHEHD

YIFWOAN LNOODOY
HIVd “ANI

120z/80/L0 OL TZOZ/IT/90 KWO¥ud

ODNILSIT HJIOANI dIv¥d

LOTELSId YI¥d

NOIIAI¥OSEd WIALI
# EDIOANI # ¥OONEA

MOM*00005¥%dY ax
€5:7€:80 *HENWIL
dISIT T202/80/L0 :EIVA



00°886°'¢

00°88¢€
00°88¢

00°009°2
00°009°2
€ET0EV ‘T

007699
007699

£0°082
£0° 08¢

8L°9¢
8L°9¢C

S9°1TL
S9°TL

(AR ATA
TE esL

§9°92L
G9°9EZL

0T " L6-
0T" L6~
00°056°2
00°SLY'T
00°SLY'T
00°0S6°C
S1°20S'¥ve
96°1¢

6T L~
€0° %97 ’'ST

{TYLOL JOANIA
00°886°¢ 1z/80/L0
00°886°¢C 12/80/L0

FIVLOL dOUNIA

€L 0E%’T 12/80/L0
€€ 0EV’'E 1Z/80/L0
EET0EV ‘T Te/80/L0
€€ 0EV ‘T 12/80/L0
€€ 0EF’C 12/80/L0
€€ 0€EV'C 12/80/L0
€€ 0EV ‘T 12/80/L0

STYLOL JOANHA

00°0S6°'¢C T2/80/L0

FIVIOL dOaNdEA

ST 20S’'ve tz/80/L0

T8%09

8%09

08%09

08%09

08%09

08%02

08%09

08%09

08v03

6L709

8L%09

12/%0/90

12/12/%0

12/22/90

Tz/ee/s0

T2/LT/90

T2/91/90

12/€0/90

TZ/20/90

6T/2T/2T

TZ/T0/L0

T2/0T/90

S€Z9E000CTIT

02E€92000900T

0€E€90TO00TTS

0€€90TOO0TTIS

SEE9V000ETOT

SEE97000LTOT

SEEIV000ETOT

SEESY000ETOT

SEE9¥000ETI0T

06¥9000000TC
06790000000T

£0€900T9L0TT
0TTSCTO00601C

ONI

SI1oNA0dd ddd¥d

SHANIT N¥D

ONI

SHTZZON NOISHHANOD

JIONHTOS

S1dvd OdddNYS

SAITdANS OYJANNVS

SId¥d OYddNVYS

SLYV¥d O¥JANYS

LIQHEAED

DNILINSNOD ¥ALOOAWOD TZ0Z ATAL
DONILINSNOD ¥ILNOdWOD TTOT A1INC

STAHHM LAYD
LIQEYD

10
v081¢C

T0
8TLTC

'SAITAANS NI
TO
T0-82C08T¥

TO
00-8z208CY

T0
T0-Z9L5S88T

10
00-29L5988T

T0
TO-T98EZ88T

TO
00-T98E88T

T0
00-8T86LT

ONI SYHANIHZI
4]

T0
1959

'SHDIAYHAS ARAILNAWOD LOYEA

8L
LL
dZs6t-TCNID

dNSNrY

HANTHAL

DLOVHY

NOIIdTI¥OSHd WHLI

IWY WHLI
/IWY EDIOANI

02 HDVd

IWY MDHHD

FLVA MHD # MDAHD

1202/80/L0

HIVA "ANI

THIWON LNNODDY

OL TZ0Z/TIT/90 KWOAI

ONILSIT EOIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA A¥¥d HTISIT

# FDOIOANI

# JOUNHA

MOM®00005%d¥  :dI
£5:T€:80 *AWIL
T202/80/L0 :3IVA



0022t

zzZv09

80¥%09

cZv0o9

€Tv09

S8¥%09

¥8%09

¥8¥09

£8%09

ZT%09

¢8¥%09

1Z/%T/90

12/82/50

12/%0/90

12/52/90

1Z/91/90

1Z/81/90

1Z/60/90

1Z/0T/90

TZ/52/90

12/€0/90

0E79000000LE

0E¥9000000LT

0E¥2000000LE

0E%9000000LE

0€¥9000000LC

80E90TO00TTIS

80€90TO00TTS

00ZS0T000TTS

00TSOTO0OTTS
70ZSO0TO00TTS

00050TO00TTS

WOOULSHA LIVD NATIVO

HOIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

HOIAYAS NOILYLINVS ATHLNOKW

LITEHED

TO

OLLTI?PIS
10

BILTPTS
10

ZOLTYT8
10

12/12/90-ST/90

ONI NOIIYIINUS dADIAYIS

SADIAYAS NOISATONI TZ0Z S/M

SHITdANS "SAUN0D

SHITJ4NS

“ONI

uaEd JEilLiog

ONT

XANYD
SEOVIAATE ¥/N

T0
€00ONITZ
AVdSYHS

TO
T6S%8¢€

10
SEveee

‘00 X1ddNs ZITINHDS

10
6280¢tS

'SYAHLOYE YHDUHEAWVYHDS

€0
T0
TeNne

LOFEJIIA 90710 S,WYS

ASIANVHOUIW HATVSHA

T0
£€96¢€

ZINY "M dIANA

HOIANHES

VdSVHS

dNSHIS

gINYHOS

TOSHYS

NOIIJT¥OSHd WALIT

00°22T 05§°L9T°'¢€ 12/20/L0
00°2ZT

00°221 00°208°'T 1Z/81/90
0S°L8T

0S°L8T 0G°L9T'E 1z/20/L0
00°91€-

00°9T¢E- 05°L9T'€E 12/20/L0
¥y T9S°¢C IYLOL JOaNFIA

FF T95°€

¥P-19s°€ PP T9G'€ 12/80/L0
0% LOT IYLOL JOaNZA
16798

16°98 0% LOT 1Z/80/L0
6%°0¢Z

6v°0¢C 0V L0t 12/80/L0
SE VYT $IYI0OL HOANIA

SE VYT

SETVVT SEPET 12/80/L0
28 $9T IYIOL JOaNAA
9016

9L EL

T8 ¥9T T8 ¥9T 12/52/90
66°SST TIYIOL YOANIA
66°SSC

66°SSC 66°SSC 1z/80/L0
IWY WALI

JINY FOIOANI IWY MDHEHD HIVd MHD

IR ) (-

# MOHEHD

HIVA ~ANI

TZ0Z/80/L0 OL

HHFWAN INAOCDIY

TZ0Z/TT/90 Woud

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIO Muvd

AISTI

# HEDIOANI

MOM®0000S%dY
€5:TE:80

# JodNEn

*dI
FHWIL

1202/80/L0 :HELYd



00" %ET
00" PET

00" %eT
00" PET

00 ¥%ET
00" LT

00 PET
00" ¥ET

00°89¢C
00-89¢2

00" PET
00" %ET

00" FET
00" PET

00" FPET
00" PET

00" %ET
00" PET

00°89¢C
00°89¢C

00" ¥ET
00°PET

00" PET
00" ¥ET

00" PET
00" PET

00°89¢
00892

00" ¥¥%C
00°¥v¥%C

00°208°'2

00-zo8‘e

00°208'2

00°208°¢

00°208'¢2

00°208°C

00'zog’e

00°z08’'¢C

00°208°2

007208°T

00°208°2

00°208°2

00°2z08'¢

00°zZ08‘2

0S°L9T'€E

12/81/90

1Z/8T/90

12/81/90

TZ/8T/90

1Z/81/90

TZ/81T/90

TZ/8T/90

TZ/81/90

1z/81/90

12/81/90

12/81/90

1Z/81/90

T2/81/90

1Z/8T/90

1z/20/Lo

80%09

80%09

80%09

80%09

80%09

80%09

80709

80¥%09

80%09

80%09

80%09

80%0%

80%09

80%09

1Z/8Z/S0

1e/8e/50

TZ/82/50

Tz/8¢/s0

1z/82/S0

1Z/8Z/S0

1z/82/S0

1z/82¢/s0

1z/82/50

1z/82/S0

1z/82/50

12/82/S0

1¢/82/S0

12/82/50

12/80/90

0€¥90000004LT

0E¥9000000LE

0E¥9000000LT

0E€E%¥2000000LC

0€¥9000000LC

0€E¥9000000LE

0EY2000000LT

0€%2000000LC

0€E¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000LE

0£¥3000000LT

0E£%9000000LZ

0€%¥9000000LE

0E¥9000000LT

0£%9000000LE

HOIAYES

IDINTES

HOIAYHS

HOIAYHES

HOIAYES

HOIAYGHES

HOIAYHS

HDIAYHES

ADIAYGHS

AOIALGHS

HOTAYHS

HOIATHS

HDIAYES

ADIATES

NOILVYLINYS

NOILYLINYS

NOILVLINWVS

NOILYLINVS

NOILYLINYS

NOIIYLINYS

NOILVYLINVS

NOILYLINVS

NOTIVLINYS

NOTIJIYLINYS

NOILVY.LINVS

NOILYLINVS

NOILVLINVS

NOILV.LINVS

ATHLNOW

ATHLNOKW

XTHLNOW

XTHLNOW

ATHLNOW

ATHLNOW

ATHLNOW

KXTHLNONW

XTHLNOW

ATHINOW

ATHLNOW

ATHLINON

ATHLNONW

ATHLNONW

WOOULSHA TUYAILSHA WIIdg

T0

TO

T0

10

TO

T0

TO

10

T0

T0

T0

T0

T0

TO

T0

c¥9L918

T$9L9T8

0v9L918

6E9L9T8

8€9L9T8

LEISLOTS

9€9LIT8

GE9LITS

YEILOTS

£€9L9T18

ZESLOTRB

TE9LITS

0€9L9T8

6EZ9L9T8

S8LIVI8

INY WHLI
/LAWY EDIOANI

Zc  THEDYd

IWY ADHHO

HLYd MHD

# MDEHD

HILYA “ANT

1202/80/L0

oL TZ0Z/TT/90

YHIWAN LNNOJOY

Woda

DNILSIT FOIOANI aIvd
LOIYLSIA M¥vYd FTISIT

NOILAIJOSHA WALI

# HOIOANI

MOM®00005%d¥
£5:1e°80
1202/80/L0

‘ar
PHAIL
RRCHA-{ad



00°9cT 0e¥9000000LE EDIAYHS NOTILV.LINVYS ATHINOW TO

00°%ET 05°L9T°€ 12/20/L0 ZZ%09 1z/52/90 9L868T8
00" %ET 0€%9000000LZ HOIANES NOILVIINYS ATHINOW TO

00" %ET 05°L9T'¢€ 1z/20/L0 zZ¥09 12/52/90 5.86818
00" %ET 0€¥9000000LT HOIANAS NOIIVIINYS ATHINOW TO

00" ¥€T 05-L91’¢ 12/20/L0 TTH09 12/5¢2/90 7L868T8
00892 0€¥9000000LC HOIAYHS NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO

00°892 05°L9T'€E 12/20/L0 zZH09 1z/52/90 £L868T8
00°%ET 0€%¥9000000LT HDIA¥ES NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

00°¥€T 05°L9T°¢€E 12/20/L0 4ADE] 1z/52/90 ZLBESTS
00" %ET 0€¥9000000LT HOIAYAS NOILVLINUS ATHINOW TO

00 PET 06°L9T°€ 12/20/L0 zZ%09 1Z/52/90 1L868T8
00" ¥%ET 0E£%9000000LZ NOILVLINYS XATHINOW TO

00 ¥%ET 05" L9T € 12/20/L0 zZTZ¥09 12/82/90 0.86818
00°PET 0€¥9000000LT HOIANES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO

00°%ET 0S°L9T'¢E 12/20/L0 zZZ¥09 12/52/90 6986818
00892 0E¥9000000LE HOIAYAS NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO

00°892 0G°L9T'E 12/20/L0 2209 1z/52/90 8986918
00'PET 0E¥9000000LT OIANAS NOILYILINYS XTHINOW TO

00" PET 05'L9T°€ 1z/z20/L0 zZZH09 12/52/90 L986818
00 ¥%ET 0£%9000000LE AOIA¥AS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

00" ¥ET 06" L9T’€ 12/20/L0 zZZH09 12/52/90 9986818
00°%ET 0E¥9000000LT HOIA¥AS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

00" PET 0S°L9T'€E 12/20/L0 zZTH09 1z/52/90 5986818
00892 0€¥9000000LZ ADIAMAS NOILVLIINVS XTHLNOW TO

00°89¢ 05°L9T'€E Tz/20/L0 z2ZH09 12/52/90 7986818
00" ¥PET 0E79000000LE IDIANAS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

00 PET 00°208°2 1Z/8T/%0 80%09 12/82/50 ¥¥9L918
00892 0€%9000000LE HDIA¥AS NOILVIINYS XATHINOW TO

00°892 00°208°2 1Z2/81/90 80709 12/82/S0 £V9L9TS
INY WALT WAN ‘04 JAGUAN INNODDY NOILAIN¥DSEd WILI

JIAY EDIOANI  IWY MDJIHD HIVd MHD # MDHHD HIYA "ANI # HOIOANI # JYOANHA

1202/80/L0 OL TZOZ/TT/90 WO¥d

MOM®00005¥PdY +aI
ONILSIT FOIOANI 4IVd €5:TE:80 TENWIL
£ HDYd LOTVLSIA M¥Yvd dATSIT 1202/80/L0 ‘HIVA



T5°0¢

Ts°0€

S8°Z9T'T

S8°29T'T

G8'Z9T'T

00°00T

00°00T

00°00T

FL E0T

LLTLS
LL™LS

L6 S
L6 SV
00°g¢
00°S€
00°S¢€
05°696°S

00" %ET
00" vET

00°0sZ
00°0s2

00°89¢
00" 89€

00°%ET
00°%ET

06709

68%09

88%09

L8¥09

LBY09

98%09

cTv09

Ze%09

cevo9

1Z/€0/90

TZ/TT1/90

Te/%e/S0

T2/LT/90

1Z/L1/90

1Z/1€/S0

12/52/90

12/52/90

T2/52/90

TZ/52/90

092990008071¢

0€L490000005¢

S€C20000900T

0€€90T000TTS

0€E€90TO00TTS

Y0S90TO00TTS

0E¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000L2

0gv9000000LE

0€%9000000LZ

SI¥¥Yd dALVEH TO

IWY WALT
/LAY HOIOANI

vz EDYd

L€ 8ST 1z/80/L0
$TYIOL JOANHEA
S8°Z9T'T 12/80/L0
HIYLOL YOANZEA
00°00T 12/80/L0
PIYLOL YOANIA
VL €0T T2/80/L0
¥L €01 1Z/80/L0
HIYLOL HOANZEA
00°S€ 12/80/L0
HIYLOL YOANAA
0§°L9T'¢€ 12/20/L0
06°L9T'¢ 1z/20/L0
05" L9T’€ 1z/20/L0
05°L9T € 12/20/L0
IWY MDEHD HIYd MHD

# MDEHO

HL¥d "ANI

120Z/80/L0 OL

JHIWOAN LNOODOY

120Z/T1/90 KWO¥d

ONILSIT HOIOANTI dIvVd

IDTALSIA M¥Yd

T00°0L6869001S
0D X1ddnS TONINOD HAIS HINOS JISHIAOS
gay 1o
08128
SEIDCTIONHDAL SOS 245508
TOUINOD HATITATIIM TO
S0Z99%T
INIWADYNYIN LSHd NAHITHLIWS HHLIWNS
ONITAN0D NOISSHIAWOD dAd TO
T00-ZH69€EE0TT
INIWED ¥ JAWI¥A DAd  TO
TO0-9E€0TEEOTT
DT A7IddNS HAVOSANYT ANOHLIS  HNOILIS
DNIISSHEDONd MI¥D LIQHEID TO
1Z0Z/TE/S0
DT SINAWAYd ¥IAIHS PLATHS
HDIAYES NOILVIINYS ATHLNOW TO
0886818
NOILVIS ONIHSYMANYH INAAT TO
6.868T8
dDIAYAS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO
8L868TS8
FDIAYAS NOIIVIINYS KATHINOW TO
LLB68T8
NOILAI¥DSEd WALI
# HDOIOANI # ¥OANIA

g1ISIT

MOM®0000S5%dY¥  :dI
€5 T€:80 *HWIL
T20Z/80/L0 :3dL¥A



00°6LE

00°6LE

00°€€T

00°€€T

00" LT

00°0CT

00°0ZT

007021

68°2EL’T

£E°vee
£e°v2T

90 9LT
907 9L

Lz ocl
LT oeL

£C 219

€T ZI9

0Z° %8S

0Z 989

02" ¥89

LE"BST

Z5°v6
[42 43

veree
veree

00°6LE 1zZ/T1/90
IVLOL YOaNHIA

00" €T TZ/TT/90
SIVLOL dOaNHA

00 02T

12/80/L0

CTYLOL JOONHA

68°TEL'T TZ/80/L0
68°TEL'T 12/80/L0
68°¢eL’'T TZ/80/L0
68°TEL'T TZ/80/L0

TIYIOL YOANIA
0Z " 785 1T/T1/90

SIYLOL YOANHA

86€09

L6E09

Z6%09

T6%09

T6%09

16709

T6%08S

96¢£09

06709

1Z/%1/50

TZ/80/90

T2/TZ/90

T2/%2/90

12/%2/90

TZ/11/90

1Z/%0/90

Tz/T0/90

TZ2/TZ/90

1Z/TT/90

0002000000TCT

000Z0000001¢C

09Z9TTOOTTTS

0929¢0002TTC

SCT9E000ZTITC

§2299000801TC

STC9ET00S00T

191900000052

0929200080TC

0929900080TC

1Z2/%1/S aNnaAdayd

TZ/80/9 aANNAHY

YIVdEY JOOd INOJA SM

MOEHD

JAANYITD TI0D

SHITIANS DNINYETID

DY INIW % MOIND dT4INI AQ¥ULS-d

SHITAdNS DONINVATO

10
TEYTSO0ANNIHT

IdYMALS ATTIA 80

10

TZ€8090aNNAHY

NOSYIONY VUNOZ 6T

10

08LLES

¥0O0d NYgdNdNs

T0

ST2¥E0T06
T0

Z199€0206
T0

6L68TOC06
T0

6Z90L6TO6

DONTAONLIVANNYN TYOIWHHD HIVLS

HONYANSNI AL TZ0Z Nar

TO
aiINOCLTe

ANVAWOD HDONVINSNI QIYANYLS

SL¥Vd ¥YELVEH

SIAVd d¥HLYHH

10
T00°S0820L00TS

T0
T00°T0600L0O0TS

LTO00L

TT000L

ooadns

DHLYLS

VANY.LS

INY WAL
/INY HEOIOANI

ST :HEDVd

Le°8ST 12/80/L0
LE'BST 12/80/L0
IWY ADHEHD HI¥d AHD

# MDEHD

dI¥d " ANI

120Z/80/L0

OL TZ0Z/TT/90

JIGWNAN LNOODDOY

2 (02- 1

DNILSIT dOIOANTI aIvd

LOTALSIA Mdv¥d HATSIT

NOIZLdI¥DsHA

WHELI
# HDIOANI #

JOaNFIA

MOM™00005¥%d¥ dI

€5:TE:80
T20Z/80/L0

PHWIL
FHLYd



TS €9

TS €9

76°80¢2

¥6°80¢

¥6 80¢c

00°TITT

00" TTT

00 TTT

00°88T

00°88T

00°88T

00°09

00709

00°09

00°S%

00°S¥%

00°S¥%

00°S6

00°S6

00°96

00°6¢€T

00 6T
00°6¢T

TS €9

STYILOL

¥6°80C

HIYIOL

00 1ITT

SIYIOL

00°88T

SIYIOL

00°09

FIVLOL

00°S¥%

fIYIOL

00°56

PIYIOL

00°6¢T

12/80/L0

JOANIA

TZ/z0/L0

JOANIEA

12/52/90

JOANIA

Tz/52/90

JOANHIA

12/8T/90

JOONHA

1z/81/920

JOaNHaA

T2/81/90

HOANIA

12/T1/90

JOANTA

€6709

€Z¥09

¥Tv09

€T¥09

TT%09

0T¥09

60%09

66£09

1z/20/90

TZ/LT/90

Tz/T2/90

12/12/90

T2/LT/90

1Z/St/90

1Z/ST/90

1z/80/90

09Z9€000ZTTC

0TOTO000000T

0002000000TT

0002000000T¢C

000200000012

0002000000T2

000200000012

0002000000TC

YILTTA NIFTI ZH

INIWADYIAEE MOAYd T2/LT/Z

12/12/9

1z/12/9

TT/LT/9

1Z/S1/9

T2/ST/9

1e/8/9

IIWNY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

9¢ HDVd

LWY ADHHD

HLYd MHD

# ADHEHO

H3I¥d °“ANTI

1202/80/L0

OL TZO0Z/TT/90

YHGWNN LNOODOY

WO¥d

ONIISIT FDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA MIvd

10
€9L9
ONI SHSIYAY¥IINA d¥0D NOIONIXIT  VIEAWIL
10
TZLT90MDAYd
SIMYNYIVHOL FDJ0HD VYNYAVHOIL
aNnamd 1o
TZ/Te/9aNnamy
NETIAW ME¥W PTLT000L
aNndad 10
TZTZ90aNNITA
YHSHW AIL¥M €TLTO00L
aNnaay 1o
1ZLT90ANNITY
ANOOQY0 ENFY ZTLTO00L
aNnagd 10
1ZST90aNNITA
MASAY A¥YYH TTLI000L
aNndgd 1o
1ZST90aNNATY
ANVHDIVY YINIA OTLTO0OL
aNnasd 1o
TZ8090aNNITN
ACENNIY VIIZHS 60LT000L
NOILAI¥DSAd WILI
# ADIOANT # ¥OANIA
MOM™0000S%d¥ by
£G:TE80 :HWIL

dJIST1

1202/80/L0 :EIVA



68°6T
68°6T

8E"GBL 'Y

¥6°€0Z°T
76°€02°1

62°CTFT'T
62°CVT’T

S0°91IS’'T
S0°9TS'T

[ON A %A
0T €26
00°08L
00°08L
00°08L
08°S¥E

0oL TEC
0L TET

0T %11
0T " PTT
08°08T

08°08T
08°08T

00%09

STv09

96%09

96709

96%09

96v09

S6%09

v6¥09

¥6%09

€0%09

T2/10/90

1Z/1€/€0

TZ/S2/90

1e/1e/90

1Z2/11/90

TZ/L0/90

12/80/90

1Z/9T/90

12/0T/90

Tz/02/%0

709920009001

09.92000900%

022990008012

0Zc9900080TC

022990008012

0229920008012

0L%¥90000000T

000S0TO00TTS

000SOTO0O0TTS

092900000052

YIIYM MI¥Yd dHEWIL TO
TO09SSTTI-TCT090

dTSIT A0 HOVTITIIA

SHIJOD INIYdANTd 10

8868¢T

HTSIT NI HJ0LS S5dil HHL

ANIYOTIHD TO

128e5¢C6%
ANTFOTHD 10
£600%T6V
ANI¥NOTHD TO
8T10CE6Y
aID¥ DIMOTHOOYWJAH TO
TELLOTET

ONI WSl ¥Y¥AINO

SHHJ TYDAT TZ0OZ AYW TO

8060¢¥

dTl ¥dTSSHYL

STIYd 4709 TO

098%PCTT6
STIveE dAT09D  TO
¥0SL0TTIT6
LSIFTLIL
AYALIVE ¥YOLOHEIAQ ONINILHOIT TO
91895
ONI ‘QEYNDYOHL

T40TIN

an

AYAINO

SSEAL

IATLIL

YYNDOYOHL

IWY WHLI
/INY HOIOANI

LZ 1UDVYd

LY 595 TZ/TT/90
FIYIOL YOUNIA
05" L 1Z/52/90
PIYL0L dOaNZIA
8€°G8L Y T2/80/L0
8E°S8L Y TZ/80/L0
8€°S8L 'Y T2/80/L0
8€°G8L Y 12/80/L0
PIYIOL JOANIA
00°08L TZ/80/L0
TTYIOL HOANAA
08°S¥€E 12/80/L0
08°GVE 12/80/L0
IIYIOL JOANHA
08°08T T2/TT/90
PIYIOL YOONIA
INY MDEHD JIVd AHD

# ADEHD

dIva - ANI

T20Z/80/L0 OL

AHEWNN LNOODOY

TZ0Z2/TT/90 WOo¥a

ONILSIT IOIOANI JdIv¥d

LOIYLSIA Mavd

NOILdIdOSHU WILI
# EDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM®00005%dY ess

ES:TE:80
T20Z/80/L0 :EI¥A

g15IT

SHWIL



68°2C
68°¢C

68761
68°6T

68°¢C
68°¢CT

68°C¢
68°2¢C

68°¢Ct
68 €¢

26 07T
26 0%T

€0°s
€6°8
£6°8
68°¢¢

68°Cc
68°CC

6861
68°6T

68761
68761

68°6T
68°6T

25°9¢2
29°9¢

68°2¢
68°C¢C

N AR AN
Ve Le
6L 6D

LV 995

LY 999

L¥"S9S

L¥°S999

L% 999

L% 998

L% 598

LV "999

LY S99

LY S99

LY 599

L% 995

L¥%°S9S

TZ/TT/90

12/T1/90

12/1Tt/90

tZ/T1/9%0

TZ/TT/90

T2/T1/90

TZ/TT/90

12/11/90

TZ/TT/90

Te/T1/90

T2/TT/90

1Z/T1/90

TT/TT/90

12/11/90

00v09

00%09

00%09

00%09

0ov09

00v09

00%09

00%09

00v09

00709

00%09

00%09

00¥09

YALYM/YAMAS INIVW €4 1O
TO9TEETT-TZTOSO

YAIYM LIOHS/MIATIAMEATY 10
TO08SZECT-TIZTI0390

VEIYM/YEMES ¥EITEHS HLNOS 10
TO9SCEZT-TCTO90

VEAIVM/YIMES QT NOISSHDONOD TO
TOESZETT-TCTO90

YALYM/YAMAS YHITIHS HIMON 10
T0ZSZEZT-TZT090

VIIYM/YEMES HSAOHHLVE 10
TOTSZECT-TTTO090

YALYM/YEMES AdD €0
YEIVM/YEMES DD 20
MALVM/YEAMES DD 10

T00SCECT-TCT090

YEIYM/YAMES YIS TO
TO6¥ZECT-TZT090

MEIYM SNOISSHINOD/JITAIUAS 2D TO
TO8PZEZT-TECT090

MELYM TO0d XITAWOD/DATE NIVW TO
TOZ0ZeCT-TTTI090

NOILYDI¥YYI ¥YHLTIHS HINOS TO
TOTOZEZT-TCT1090

JFIVM IddHd SM¥¥Yd  TO
T000ZETT-TZT090

MELYM/UEIMES FOVEYD SA¥Yd 1O
000STECT-TCT0S0

WALYM/NEAMES 4ID D34 20
YAIYM/SEMES ¥ID DEY 1O
£000L0ZT-TZT090

IWY WILI
/LAY FDIOANI

82 EDYd

IWY MDHEHO

dIVa MHD

# MDEHD

¥0990T000TTS
12/10/90
¥0992000900T
12/10/90
$0992000900T
12/10/90
$0996000801T2
12/10/90
$0992000300T
Tz/10/90
¥09960008012
12/10/90
$0992T0060T2
$099000000T2
%0990000000T
1z/10/90
709960008012
1Z/10/90
¥0992000900T
1Z/10/90
$099600080TC
1z/10/90
#0992000900T
12/10/90
¥099Z000900T
1z/10/90
$0992000900T
12/10/90
$0990000000T
$099000000TE
12/10/90
WAN ‘0'd YIGHAN  LNAOJOY
AIYA " ANI
1202/80/L0 OL TZ0Z/TIT/90 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA AY¥d dISIT

NOILATYDSEd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# YOANHA

MOM®00005¥%4Y tar

£5:1€:80
120Z/80/L0 :dI1¥A

THWIL



SHITAdANS TI¥ELIOS
SAITAANS DINN
$HIIddns 0SD
SAOVIAATL ¥/N
SHITAANS dWVD ¥IWWOS
SAITAANS DLNN
sd11ddns 08>
YARYYES HSOH
SHOVIIATT ¥/N
SHOVAIAILE ¥/N
SHITAANS DLINN
SHEITA4Ans 0SD
SIOVIEAHE ¥/N
SHITddNS dvIs
SHITIANS ISFA WIIJ
SHOVIAAHE ¥/N
SHITAdNS DINN
sHITddNs 0SO
SHOVIAATLD ¥/N
SHOVYIAELD V/N

THNA TZ0Z AVNW €Y
TEANd TT0Z AVW NIWAY/MIvd

THNd 99 T LDO
TdNd NINAY 3 SH¥¥d 0C IDO

YALYM EDAIY AFHANS

114
6T
8T
LT
ST
ST
vT
€T
ZT
1T
0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
70
€0
co
10
S¥PLY0Z9€E9T

N dNO TYLI4YD
20
TO
6¥000000TT
{49
T0
0¥000000TT

10

TOOLOO¥T-TZ1090

YLLYM/JEMES NIHAYL

T0

TOLOOTET-TZT090

YHAILYM/IAMAS LOdEA

10

TO900TET-TZTI090

YELYM/YEMES HSH ¥HANAA/AETZIIN

10

TOSOOTET-TEZTO90

NOILdI¥DSHA

WALT
# dDIOANI

LAYWTEM

# JOANHA

9€° 2T £0£9090TLOTZ
€5°CT £0£9005¥%L0TT
9T 6L €0€90029L0T2
0¥%° 92 FOZSOTO00TTS
LY ET £0E€90T¥SLOTE
79T €0£90SS¥LOTC
SZ°SL £0£90029L0TT
zZEL 09Z90T000TTS
08°%C $0ZS0TO00TTS
9L°6S $0ZS0T000TTS
LB 0% £0E900S%L0TT
L8 ¥8 €0€£90029L012
08" vE $0ZS0TO00TTS
0L 0ZT £0€9600080T¢
19°9T £0€£9509%L012
¥8°61 ¥0ZSO0TOO00TTIS
60°88 £0E90SSPLOTZ
S8° LY £0£90029L0TEC
TL'EV $0ZS0TO00TTS
Yz 78 $0ZSOTO00TTS
8T 606 8T 606 12/20/L0 ¥Z¥09 1z/%2/90
Z0°'8€T'¥ TIYIOL JOQNIA
9L 9LV Z0990TO00TTIS
Z1°2S%°T Z099%000ETOT
88°826°T 88°8Z6 T 12/80/L0 L6%09 1z/22/90
0Z°TEE Z0990TO00TTS
LY 2TV T Z0997Y000ET0T
L9 EVL'T L9 EVL'T 12/TT/90 TO%09 0z/80/0T
68°6T $0992000900T
68°6T L% 598 1Z/T1/90 00%09 12/10/90
6822 7099%T100L0ZT
68 €T LY 599 12/11/90 00%09 12/10/90
68°2¢C $0998T00LOZT
68°2C LY G9S 12/T1/90 00%09 12/10/90
68°2¢C %0996T00L0ZT
68°2% LY G698 TZ/TT/90 00%09 1Z/10/90
INY WALT WOAN 0'd JYIAGHON LNOODOY
JINY EDIOANI  IWY MDHEHD HIVA MHD # MO¥EHD AL¥d ANI

1202/80/L0 OL 1IZ0Z/TT/90 WOH4A

DNILSIT #DIOANI dIVd

6¢ dDVA

LOTALSIA Agv¥d FISIT

MOM*®0000S¥av¥
€5:TE:80

dI
PEWNIL

1z0z/80/L0 :ELYA



96°50Z°'€0¢€
00-028°'T

00°0¢28
00°000°T
00°028'T
05" %6

0s° %6
05" 96

$SHDJIOANT TI¥ --- MYIOL
IVIOL YOUNHA

00°028°T Tz/80/L0 66709

fIVIOL dOUONEA

0576 12/80/L0 86709

SIVIOL d0aNdIA

SEATJWN Teg0z INLLC €0
SHYIJWA TZ0Z ANOL TO
NOLTZ0C
ANZIYILSOM MOIY YILSOM
UIVdHY ANIHOWW ¥00Td 10

08666¢%

LOFIIA HSNOHIATYM HI¥M

LNV WHLI
/IWY EDIOANI

0t dED¥4

IWY MDOHEHD dI¥d ¥HO # MDHHO

0EF9080TLOTE
0E€¥9090TLOTE
12/T0/L0
09Z9€0002TTE
12/12/90
WOAN "O°d MIIWAN INAODDY
EIVA *ANT

1202/80/L0 OL TZ0Z/TT/20 WO¥A

DNILSIT ADIOANI dIivd
LOTALSIA d¥¥d

NOILAI¥OSEd WHLI
# EDIOANI # JOANHA

MOM*®0000S¥dY 1a1
€G:TE:80 EWIL
AISIT 1Z02/80/L0 *EIVA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT S
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental and Office Manager
Date: July 6, 2021
Re: March of Dimes

The following communication from March of Dimes is requesting the reservation of Saturday,
May 14, 2022 for set up and Sunday, May 15, 2022 for their March for Babies 5K walk in
Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the March of Dimes to discuss
potential dates for 2022 as well as the special events checklist requirements including all COVID-
19 restrictions and guidelines. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that the
requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, May 14, 2022 for set up
and Sunday, May 15, 2022 for the March for Babies walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

000005



March of Dimes Chicago Market

March of Dimes

141 W. Jackson Ste. 1875
Chicago, Il 60604
Telephone 312-596-4714
AZiolko@marchofdimes.org

marchofdimes.org/illinois

MARCH OF DIMES Allie Ziolko
Manager of Donor Development

July 8, 2021

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Board of Park Commissioners,

| am requesting that the 2022 DuPage March for Babies 5k walk be held at
Community Park in Lisle on May 15th of 2022 with event set-up on Saturday,
May 14th.

On event day on Sunday, volunteers will arrive at 7am, registration will begin
at 8am, the 5k walk will occur from 9am-10am, the picnic and family-friendly
activities will last from 10am-12pm and then tear down will be done by 1pm or
2pm. On set-up on Saturday, tent/event set-up will last from 8am-1pm (this
can be adjusted if needed). The event attracts close to 1,500 individuals from
surrounding suburbs.

March of Dimes leads the fight for the health of all moms and babies. We
believe that every baby deserves the best possible start. Unfortunately, not all
babies get one. We are changing that.

For 80 years, March of Dimes has helped millions of babies survive and
thrive. Now we're building on that legacy to level the playing field for all moms
and babies, no matter their age, socio-economic background or .
demographics. We support moms throughout their pregnancy, even when
everything doesn't go according to plan. We advocate for policies that
prioritize their health. We support radical improvements to the care they
receive. And we pioneer research to find solutions to the biggest health
threats to moms and babies.

Please feel free to contact me directly at (312) 596-4714 or via email at
aziolko@marchofdimes.org if you have any questions. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Allie Ziolko

Manager of Donor Development
March of Dimes Chicago Market

000006



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: July 8, 2021
Re: Board Policy Manual Revision — Officer Term Limits

At the regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of June 17, it was the consensus of the board
to amend Section 1.06 of the Lisle Park District Board Policy Manual to establish term limits to the offices
of President and Vice President. The underlined portion of the below excerpt was the agreed upon
language:

The Board shall elect a President and Vice President from their members at the Annual Meeting
of the Board. The terms of Office shall be one year or until their successors are elected and shall
commence immediately following their election atf the Annual Meeting (Park District Code,
Section 4-8). A commissioner may be elected to an unlimited number of one-year terms for the
office of President or Vice President but no more than two such one-year terms in the same
office may be served consecutively.

Recommended Motion: Move to amend section 1.06 of the Lisle Park District Board Policy Manual as
presented.

000007



THE ARBORETUM VILLAGE
July 6, 2021

Mr. Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, lllinois 60532

BY: EMAIL
Re: 2021 Independence Day Fireworks Display at Lisle Community Park

Dear Dan,

After a very enjoyable and successful community event, | wanted to reach out and thank you,
and the Lisle Park District, for all of the efforts that went into making use of Community Park for
Saturday's fireworks. | received several comments regarding how positive the display was for
the community, especially since the pandemic did not allow for it last year.

Thank you again for your assistance and the partnership of the Lisle Park District in making this

display and celebration possible. | look forward to our continued partnership and future
opportunities for collaboration.

Sincerely,

ST S

Eric Ertmoed
Village Manager

0006008

Village of Lisle 925 Burlington Avenue Lisle, lllinois 60532
(630) 271-4100  www.villageoflisle.org



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: July 8, 2021

Re: Pickleball Courts — Construction Options and Recommendation

Since 2018 when the Lisle Park District was approached to consider providing opportunities for
pickleball, pickleball court lines have been overlaid on the tennis courts at Abbeywood Park, Sun Valley
Park, and Beau Bien Park for a total of five shared pickleball courts. However, tennis nets are higher
than official pickleball nets, and without proper barriers separating the courts, errant pickleball balls
themselves take an inordinate amount of time to coliect after each point scored. While generally our
pickleball players have been amenable to sharing courts with tennis, the fact of the matter is pickleball
courts laid over existing tennis courts is a tfemporary solution, and there is no doubt pickleball popularity
and the demand for appropriate courts warrants a more appropriate remedy. Further, many of our
neighboring communities have begun providing pickleball-only courts including Woodridge, Downers
Grove, Naperville, Glen Eliyn, Wheaton, and others. This spring, | received over 80 emails from
individuals requesting and/or supporting the expansion of pickleball amenities within the Lisle Park
District, and my attention is reguiarly called o various social media sites where a growing number of
residents are citing our absence of courts while referring to courts in neighboring communities.

With pickleball popularity seemingly growing by the month and court conversion/construction is
happening all around us, staff recommends additional resources be devoted to this endeavor. Options
include building brand new courts solely designed for pickleball or repurposing an existing tennis court
(or courts) to pickleball only courts. Developing brand new pickleball courts will require site design,
engineering, permitting, storm water management considerations, construction, and the likely
displacement of another park user group depending upon the open space considered for these new
courts. Repurposing existing tennis courts would involve removing the tennis nefts, posts, and lines;
installing appropriate pickleball posts and nets; pickleball lines; and appropriate barrier fencing to
provide for a more suitable environment for pickleball players.

Based on the 2021 National Recreation & Park Association (NRPA) Agency Performance Review, the
national average of tennis courts to population served is one court for every 5,089 residents. The Lisle
Park District provides 23 tennis courts for the 32,000 residents we serve, which franslates fo one tennis
court for every 1,400 residents. Based on this NRPA statistic, the Lisle Park District exceeds the national
average by more than 3 % times. To be fair, nationally, tennis interest has increased as a result of the
pandemic, however | cannot say we have seen a noticeable uptick in court usage in Lisle. While we
certainly see our tennis courts being used by tennis players, most appear to be unused during the days
while visits to the pickleball courts in nearby Woodridge and Naperville reveal near constant activity.

Considering these NRPA statistics vs. the Lisle Park District's number of tennis courts paired with staff's
observations, the most reasonable and cost-effective solution is to repurpose an existing tennis court.
The locations of our 23 courts are identified on the map below and in staff's opinion, it would make the
most sense to consider tennis courts where others are nearby rather than removing a tennis court or
courts from the only park in the area.

000009



A

As you see, ten of the district’s 23 tennis courts (43%) are in the Green Trails subdivision on the bottom
half of the above image. Considering the concentration of courts in Green Trails, repurposing an
existing tennis court (or courts) there will still leave numerous courts in close proximity.

The Liste Park District's 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Repairs contract includes the two tennis courts
at Abbeywood Park, which are denoted by the pink balloon with the black dot. Abbeywood Park is
the recommended site o convert one tennis court into two pickleball courts for a few reasons. First, 43%
of the district's 23 tennis courts are in Green Trails, so removing one fennis court from service while

000049



leaving another nine in such close proximity is not an unreasonable option. Second, there are two
tennis courts already on site. Removing one from service while retaining the other for tfennis will sfill
provide for both user groups at the same site at the same time. Third, Abbeywood Park offers adequate
street parking to accommodate a reasonable number of park visitors, versus the other courts in Green
Trails where they are either situated in smaller sites or parking is either lacking or in the case of the courts
at Valiey Forge Park where adequate parking is located on the opposite side of the park. Finally, the
courts at Abbeywood Park are scheduled to be replaced this season per the 2021 Tennis and Basketball
Court Repdairs contract that was awarded by the Park Board this past May, so authorizing this work now
will result in a prompt and cost-effective actionable step.

The cost of this work will add $8,978 to the contract. Had this cost exceeded 50% of the $282,607.58
contract amount, state statute requires that portion of the work be rebid. For any change order that
increases or decreases the contract cost by a total of $10,000 or more, the park district must make @
determination in writing that (1) the circumstances said to necessitate the change in performance were
not reasonably foreseeable at the time the contract was signed, or (2) the change is germane to the
original contract as signed, or (3) the change order is in the best interest of the unit of State or local
government and authorized by law. Since the cost of adding two pickleball courts to Abbeywood Park
does not exceed $10,000, staff has the ability to authorize this work without a written board
determination. However, considering the impact of this proposed change order, staff recommends the
Park Board provide its authorization.

This work can be completed within the next few weeks. And while staff does not expect two pickleball-
only courts at Abbeywood Park to completely satisfy demand, it is a great first step in providing bona
fide pickleball opportunities to our residents. Moving forward into future fiscal years, staff recommends
consideration be given to investigate the feasibility of constructing new pickleball courts within
Community Park, Surrey Ridge Athletic Complex, Tate Woods Park, or elsewhere.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to issue a change order to the 2021 Tennis and
Basketball Court Repairs contfract in the amount of $8,978 to convert one Abbeywood Park tennis court
fo two pickleball courts.

0000414



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630,964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: July 7th, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

2021 Tennis Court Maintenance and Repairs

The contractor has begun work on the tennis courts. They have started on the New Albany court, then
they will work on Community Park, and finish at Abbeywood.

2021 Pathway Maintenance and Repairs

All the pathways have been marked out and distances measured for repairs. Bid package preparation
will be completed shortly and bid results and staff recommendation for award will be forthcoming for
the August Board Meeting. Carriage Hill pathway work has been completed.

Canoe Launch Community Park

Work began in mid-June, but the flooding rains brought work to a standstill at the end of the month.
Work resumed on the site on July éth, and while behind the original schedule, the contractor believes he
will be done in approximately 3 weeks or so.

2021 Budget Preparation

I have begun some preliminary work on the 2022 budget.

Community Park Playground

For those of you who are new, or those who just need a refresher, we donate our old playground
equipment to the Kids Around the World Organization based out of Rockford, IL. They take “old”
playgrounds that people are replacing, refurbish them, and then install them in third world countries for
underprivileged and underserved areas. The people in the organization are mostly volunteers. They
show up on our site, remove the equipment, get it back to Rockford, and then work with playground
manufacturers and local merchanis to restore the equipment and prepare it for its new destination.
They then travel around the globe to install them! Our playground representative Paul Gozder of Little
Tikes is who got us in contact with them about 12 years ago.

In the past, playgrounds such as Valley Forge have been repurposed in Haiti, and the old Meadows
equipment was installed in Guatemala, just to name a couple.  Our latest donation, Community Park,
was just installed in Uganda. Our contact at Kids is Tim Clauson. | have included the pictures he sent us
of the playground in use in its new location halfway around the world! Its just so cool we can be a part
of such a tremendous project. Our old equipment is to those in Uganda what our Discover Playground
is to our residents!

000012



Woodridge Tornado Disaster Assistance

Liste Park District sent a crew of 5 workers, our chipper fruck, woodchipper, and chain saws down to the
Woodridge Park District to assist with cleanup efforts after the June 20t tfornado touch down. Along with
numerous other Park District crews from all over the suburbs, our crew arrived af the Woodridge Cypress
Cove Aquatic Park and were given a location to work on for the day. Our guys were in Windy Point
Park and did a great job helping Woodridge get a head start on a monumental clean up task. We
were glad to be of assistance to a neighbor in their fime of need!

000043



o ] gy T
v F

1| EEERN

=1
]







ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

=

PAR\I;‘DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRIC_T.?}ZG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: July 7, 2021
Re: June Parks Update

Ongoeing Operations

Trash picked up at all sites weekly or as needed

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Set up tents, tables and chairs for special events as needed

Vehicle inspections completed weekly

Prep all athletic fields as needed

Staff assisted Woodridge Park District in storm damage clean up

Begin to remove numerous dead/dying trees throughout the District. This will be ongoing and
thru the winter months as well

e Naturalist Jensen finished spring install of native plugs and seeds at various sites
o Continue weekly landscape maintenance at all sites

e Install memorial plaque at Kingston Park

Encroachments & Vandalism

6/14 Discovery Playground - subjects broke and or removed four handicap “rider” signs
Action taken: police notified, staff replaced signs

6/16 Community Park skate park — possible gang graffiti
Action taken: police notified, staff removed graffifi

6/18 Surrey Ridge Park — subjects stole two dog waste/leash signs. One being a newly donated sign from

The Conservation Foundation
Action taken: police notified, staff will replace signs

000016



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

)

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 717121
Re: July Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Adjusted the temperature of the shower in the sand area.
Turned on drinking fountains.

Tested the spa heater and repaired the high limit switch.
Repaired a chemical pump.

Repaired the gate to the sprayplay feature.

Installed new chemical pump.

Fixed net on the sprayplay feature,

Fixed settings on the Accutrol for the Activity pool.
Installed new ORP probes.

Repaired an acid leak.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e The thermostats were adjusted for summer.
¢ All buildings were treated for pests.

River Bend/Wheatstack
o Cleaned HVAC coils.
¢ Rebuilt the automatic flusher on a urinal.
¢ Installed sponsor signs on the golf course.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

¢ Turned on drinking fountains.
Cleaned out the roof drains.
Replaced filters and belts on all HYAC unifs.
Repaired a roof leak.
Repaired a broken wire on HVAC unit #9.
Replaced light bulbs in multiple offices.
Switched the water coolers between the Senior Center and MP4.
Removed the cubbies from the teen area and put them back into storage.
Hung new paper towel dispensers in the Senior Center bathrooms.
In the Senior Center ceiling light bullbs were replaced and the safety light was converted form 712
bulbs to T8s.
Drilled holes in planter pots for the Senior Center.
Many setups and takedowns were done (staff trainings, bridge, bunco, karate, theater, bingo,
chess, etc.)
o The Senior Center chairs were cleaned.

A cracked electrical outlet was replaced.

s Steamed cleaned the carpets in preschool

000017



Community Center (1825 Short Street)

o HVAC maintenance was done on unit #2.

e Cleaned the HYAC coils cn units #1 and #2.
* Replaced multiple lights in CPF.

Safety/Risk Management
o Re-attached the emergency light in the Athletic Space.
o Working with PDRMA for their new Loss Control pilot program.

Other

e Installed a water meter to the drinking fountain at the Discovery Playground and turned it on.
e Performed HVAC maintenance on the AC unit at Parks Department.

» Replaced a light bulb and photo eye on pole #253.

¢ Installed tree plaque for Erica Wise.

e Replaced light on pole #269.

¢ Replace the light on pole "M" at Community Park.

« Installed a rain deflector over the electrical box at the River Bend maintenance garage.

e Repaired the toilet and bathroom door in the North Shelter.

e Dug holes and poured concrete for the installation of new park signs.

0060418



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: July 15, 2021
Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
June
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Category
Adutt 9 12 6 3
Aquatics {programs) 316 0 100 216
Cultural Arts 21 3 21 70
Early Childhood 72 22 119 -47
Fithess Classes 106 332 29 77
Senior Programs/Trips 158 139 841 -683
Special Events 20 37 2 18
Teens 83 7 40 43
Youth 337 96 196 141
Transaction Total 1,192 648 1,354 -162
Revenue Total $55,323 $21,869 $67,653 -$12,330

e Program registration decreased by 11% or 162 from June of 2019. The two leading categories of
success for the month continue to be aquatics and youth programming.

e The 1,192 registrations in June account for 17% of the total taken for the entire year. While registration
revenue is about 21% below 2019 YTD totals, participation numbers for the year continue to inch
closer to pre-pandemic levels with each passing month. As noted in previous reports, the lack of
senior trips/programs over the first half of this year significantly contributes to the difference beiween
2021 and 2019 YTD data and accounts for 46% of the total registration discrepancy. Below is a three-
year comparison of year-to-date registration fotals, including a direct comparison of this year versus

2019.
Year-To-Date 3 Year Registration Comparison B
1/1-6/30
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 6,743 3,616 8,536 -1.793
Revenue Total $479,668 || $190,938 || $610,487 -$130,819

» Julyis a busy month for District special events, with several options for the community, including
Daddy Daughter Date Night — July 16; Mother Son Night Out — July 17, Annual Senior Picnic - July 17;
Summer Entertainment Series Concerts — July 14 & 28.

000019



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fitness

o There are currently 199 members, which is an increase of 14 from May. New and returning members
are back at CPF with the onset of Phase 5 and lessened restrictions. The current membership base is
down 12% from June 2020 and down 30% from June 2019.

e Croup exercise classes are continuing to be offered virtually and onsite, with most participants
attending class in person. Revenue for this program area has increased by over $14,000 from the
previous year and over $7,000 from 2019.

e Asof the end of June, CPF has an overall profit of $9,239.49. (See Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships June 2021 June 2020 June 2019 2021 vs 2019 |
Total Members 199 228 288 (89)
Continuous Memberships 138 151 161 (23)
Renewals 3 0 8 (5)
Expired 3 0 10 {7)
Suspensions 0 - - -
Canceliations 4 0 4 0 |
* Memberships did not expire in June 2020 due to the facility closure.
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types June 2021 June 2020 June 2019 2021 vs 2019
Individual 6 0 5 1
Family 3 0 4 (1)
Senior 5 0 6 (1)
= Student 5 0 5 0
Punch Cards Sold 2 0 2 0
Daily Admissions 1 0 0 1
TOTAL 22 0 22 0 |
Table 3: Membership Revenve
Membership Types June 2021 June 2020 | June 2019 | 2021 vs 2019 |
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Individual $6,785.25 $3,209.35 $7,199.44 ($414.19)
Family $8.052.50 $5,371.00 $13,189.50 {$5,137.00)
Senior $8,111.00 $5,622.59 $11,529.04 ($3,418.04)
Student $1,239.00 $179.00 $1,267.68 ($28.68)
Daily Admission $144.00 $84.00 $147.00 {$3.00)
Punch Cards $492.00 $732.00 $874.00 ($382.00)
TOTAL $24,823.75 $15,197.94 $34,206.66 (59,382.92)
Table 4: Training - Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group June 2021 June 2020 June 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Training Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Revenue $3,045.75 $2,553.00 $5.061.00 ($2.015.25)
Expenses $1,684.80 $1,791.80 $2,374.43 ($689.63)
Program Profit (loss) $1,360.95 $761.20 $2,686.57 (51,325.62)

0000<9



Table 5:

Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Group X
Class Registration and

June 2021
Year to Date

June 2020
Year to Date

June 2019
Yearto Date

2021 vs 2019 |

Punch Cards _
Revenue | $33,692.15 | $21,358.80 | $26724.54 | $6.967.61
Expenses | $12,490.24 $14,449 .45 $13,366.06 ($875.82)
| Program Profit (loss) $21,201.91 $6,909.35 $13,358.48 $7,843.43

Table 6: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison
June 2021 June 2020 June 2019 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Total Revenue $24,823.75 $15,197.94 $34,206.66 ($9,382.91)
Total Expenses $38,147.12 $33,235.63 $43,761.35 ($5.614.23} |
Profit (loss) [ ($13,323.37) | ($18,037.89) | ($9.554.69) (83,768.468) |

Table 7: Fithess Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

June 2021 June 2020 June 2019 2021 vs 2019
Year to Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Total Revenue $61,561.65 $39.109.74 $65,992.20 {$4,430.55)
Total Expenses $52,322.16 $49,476.88 $59.501.84 ($7.179.68)
Profit (loss) $9,239.49 ($10,367.14) $6,490.3% $2,749.13 \

Sea lion Aquatic Park

Sea lion Aguatic Park modified operations per phase 5 beginning on June 12, which included the
removal of reservation requirements and increased capacity limits at the facility.

Jeff Ellis & Associates conducted a full facility audit at Sea Lion Aquatic Park on June 13. The staff did
an excellent job and received the “exceeds” rafing, which is the highest rating available. One
lifeguard was also chosen as a "Golden Guard," which is the first in Sea Lion Aquatic Park history.
Currently, SLAP has four full facility rentals and five splash park rentals. The current revenue for these
rentals is $2,476 (+88% from 2019).

Swim Lessons and Swim Team began on June 14 and are running smoothly. Table 3 below shows the
registration numbers for all SLAP programming, which are collectively 10% higher from June 2019.
Staff is determining the feasibility of offering some version of a post season after the regular season
ends on August 15. Further information will be provided regarding this within the month.

Below is a breakdown of punch card sales, daily admissions, aquatic programming and an overall
revenue/expense comparison.

Table 1: SLAP Punch Cards Sold: May 3 - June 30
Number of Passes ' Revenve
Resident Open Swim 367 $22,020.00
Non Resident Open Swim 76 $7.600.00
Senior Swim — Resident 16 $480.00
Senior Swim — Non Resident 0 $0.00
Lap Swim - Resident 18 $540.00
Lap Swim — Non Resident 5 $250.00
TOTAL 482 $30,890.00

000021




Table 2: Daily Admissions: June 3 - June 30

Number of Passes Revenve
Open Swim — Resident 618 $4,326.00
Open Swim — Non-Resident 784 $8.,624.,00
Senior Swim — Resident 28 $112.00
Senior Swim — Non-Resident 2 $12.00
B Lap Swim - Resident 4 $16.00
Lap Swim — Non-Resident 1 $6.00
TOTAL 1,437 $13,094.00
Table 3: SLAP Program Registration
June 2021 June 2019 2021 vs 2019
Group Lessons 661 546 115
Semi-Private Lessons* 46 57 {11)
Private Lessons* 31 42 [ (11)
Swim Team 56 70 | (14)
Aqua - Fitness 57 54 | 3
TOTAL 851 769 | 82
Table 4: SLAP Operations and Programming ~ Revenue and Expense Comparison
June 2021 June 2019 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Total Revenue l $143,831.45 | $267,595.47 ($123,764.02)
Total Expenses '| $89,059.31 $194,328.86 ($105,269.55)
Profit (loss) l $54,772.54 $73,266.61 ($18,494.07)

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

We're Back! The Senior Center officially opened its doors on Monday, June 7. It has been great 1o
have the center full of life and laughter again!

Our drop in numbers for June have been slowly increasing each week, with a total of 328 seniors
participating in drop-in programs.

The Tuesday morning walking club is going strong and regularly adding new members.

Our first bus trip brought 18 seniors to The Four Winds Casino in New Buffalo, Ml.

In-house programs in June included a movie, bunco party, concert in the park and bags
tournament. Each activity involved entertainment, meals, tfreats and prizes provided by sponsors.
Continued communication with potential sponsors at both in person and virtual networking events.
Met with our newly elected Township Supervisor Diane Hewitt to show her our center and highlight
our services. We are looking at ways to work together 1o better serve our senior community.
Co-chaired and called bingo at the TRIAD Summer Picnic. We had 100 seniors join us for bingo, trivia
and a box lunch provided by Amazon Fresh.

Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails, and social media.

Assisted Manager Jayne with administration of virtual fitness classes.

Assisted with coverage at the registration front desk as needed.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

Gentle Learning Preschool enrollment continues for the upcoming school year, with 93 students
registered for the fall.

In preparation for the school year, Gentle Learning Preschool has hired one new teacher and two
new classroom aides for the upcoming school year. We are pleased fo welcome two of our
classroom cides from year's past back onto our preschool staff as well.

000022



Gentle Learning Preschool Summer Camps have been extremely successful thus far. Each week we
welcome 20-30 preschoolers to enjoy themes such as Makers and Builders, Dinosaur Discovery,
Snacks and Stories, as well as On the High Seas!

Upcoming Summer Camp themes include 3, 2, 1 Blast Off, Super Science and our very own
Superhero Training Academy. These camps filled almost immediately, and we were able to open a
second section to accommodate the waitlists.

Kindergarten Readiness class is being offered at the end of the summer to help children entering
kindergarten in the fall brush up on their readiness skills.

All Star Sports continues to run 10 different classes throughout each week of the summer season.
Registration for the EDGE program (before and after school) began on July 12,

The morning EDGE program will take place at the Lisle Elementary School. For the afternoon,
students will be fransported to the Recreation Center for the program.

We have hired 2 new counselors for the EDGE program and will be looking for a lead Coordinator to
help supervise staff and students, as well as facilitate daily activities for the students.

Registration continues for the upcoming Family Picnic in the Park on August 3.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Freaky Friday Musical Rehearsals started June 25. Rehearsals are M, T, TH, F from 10am-3pm at LSHS.
Created Freaky Friday Production website at: https://Ipd-arts.webnode.com

The Summer Concert Series takes place July 14 (Student Body) & July 28th (Ethan Bell) from 7-8:30pm.
Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

Concluded Summer Art Enrichment Class.

Developing revamped rental packet and evaluating pricing structure.

Secured a total of 3 park rentals and 18 shelter rentals this summer/fall.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Summer programs are going well, including adult softball, Karate Club, tennis lessons, basketball
camp, youth basketball league, frack & Field, ice skating, soccer, and archery classes.

Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp has completed the halfway mark of the camp
season and all remaining weeks of both camps are full.

Daddy Daughter Date Night will take place on July 16 and Mother Son Night Out will happen on July
17. Both event venues will be outdoors fo accommodate larger groups and planned activities.
Preparing for fall softball registration.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e A small group of museum volunteers continue weekly activities in the blacksmith shop.

Blacksmith classes have continued to be well attended.
Plans are underway for the 2021 Depot Days event.

000023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, iL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

RICT

PARK DIS -
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: July 15, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

summer 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Summer Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Summer 2021
| Statistics April May June
Pageviews | 37,533 23,781 21,584
Users 1,129 917 999
Average Session Duration | 6 min, 50 sec 5 min, 28 sec 4min, 17sec
Average Pages/Session 19.72 pages 17.43 pages 14.3%2 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for July & August to promote new senior programs, trips,
memberships & daily drop-in activities. Printed 250 copies for patron pick-up in the Senior Center
vestibule. Website updated with new guide, calendar of events, and registration form. Produced &
deployed eNewsletter on June 25 to approximately 630 park disirict subscribers to promote guide’s
release. Generated social media content to communicate digital access to new guide.

May-June 2021 July-August 2021
Statistics April 27-30 May June June 24-30
Pageviews 1,335 992 704 2,234
Users 119 87 49 166
Average Session Duration | 7 min, é sec 3min, 22sec | 4 min, 35 sec 5 min, 4sec
Average Pages/Session | 9.34 pages 6.61 pages | 10.67 pages 10.29 pages

Lisle Park District

e Designed T-Shirt for Adopt-A-Park program and updated program packet

o Created signage for new boat launch in Community Park, including boat launch rules, canoe &
kayak take out areas, take out ahead, and Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation donation sign

¢ Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters sent on June 22 to promote summer sponsorship
opportunities for Entertainment Series & theatre production of Disney's Freaky Friday
o Email sent to approximately 1,120 park district subscribers
o Email sent to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers

e Produced email sent on June 2 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers fo
communicate vacancy on Board of Park Commissioners

Special Events

e Gathered materials, created signage, and worked Shred Event where 257 cars came through to
recycle paper and donated over $350 to the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

subscribers to promote Film Festival event and thank sponsors

000024

Designed event signage requesting patrons dismount and walk bicycles, scooters & skateboards
Created flyer & poster to promote sponsorship of Summer Entertainment Series
Captured photos & video at Shred Event and Film Festival
Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on June 3 to approximately 1,200 park district




e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Shred Event, Film Festival,
Father's Day Fishing Tournament, and 4t of July parade

Theatre Production — Disney’s Freaky Friday

e Created and printed 300 tickets for ali four shows and produced flyer & poster to promote ticket
sales

o Designed T-shirt for cast & crew

s Created flyer & poster to promote sponsorship of theatre production

e Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on June 9 to approximately 1,170 park district
subscribers to promote auditions and registration for theatre production

Senior Center

e Assembled prize wheel to welcome back patrons to the Senior Center — designed, printed & cut
inserts; gathered prizes; and produced Community Park Fitness guest pass & Sea Lion Aquatic
Park Senior Swim admission pass for additional prizes

e Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on June 3 to approximately 610 senior center subscribers
to promote Senior Center memberships

e Generated social media content for posts to promote Crosstown Classic trip, Senior Center
memberships, Senior Center reopening & hours of operation, prize wheel, daily activities like
Bingo & Mahjong, and communicate dissolution of Facebook Group for Senior Center

Gentle Learning Preschool
» Updated website adding summer camp schedule and upcoming 2021-2022 class information
e Created new Gentle Learning Preschool Facebook page adding business info and photos

Sea Llion Aquatic Park
e Printed 1,000 daily admission passes which include new disclaimer and expiration date
o Updated verbiage on vinyl display sign with new procedures starting June 12
e Created & updated poster signage to reflect procedure & policy changes, including hours of
operation, daily admission, concession stand closure, outdoor food & drink policy, punch cards,
social distancing, staff only areas, rain check policy, and online registration for time slots
o Captured photos & video of opening day, swim lessons, and swim feam
e Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters
o Email sent on June 4 to approximately 2,650 aquatic park & park district subscribers to
promote opening day and operating procedures
o Email sent on June 12 to approximately 2,630 aquatic park & park district subscribers to
communicate update to operating procedures in Phase 5
e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote opening day, operating
procedures, updates to procedures in Phase 5, swim lessons, and swim team

River Bend Golf Club

e Updated beverage cart menu

e Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on June 25 to approximately 5,560 golf course
subscribers and generated social media content to promote Couples Golf Tournament

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in June:
s Updated website with 4th of July early closure, Dueling Pianos and removed past specials/events
e Produced & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,800 restaurant subscribers

o Email sent on June 4 to promote Father's Day special

o Email sent on June 11 to promote golfing at course then grabbing a meal at the restaurant

o Email sent on June 18 to promote Father's Day special

o Email sent on June 24 to promote baby back rib special
e Generated social media content to promote Father's Day special, golf and dine, and rib special

000025



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRI_CT e
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: July15, 2021
Re: June 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

s Revenue for the month of June is $135,862 compared to June 2020 revenue of $134,207.
An increase of $1,655.

e Revenue year to date thru June is $353,732 compared to June 2020 revenue of $190,377.
Anincrease of $163,355.

e Year to date expenses is $226,361 compared to $195,154 in 2020. An increase of $31,207.

e Yearto date income as of Juneis $127,371 compared to 2020 loss of $4,776. Anincrease
of $132,147.

Course Maintenance Update
¢ See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.
General Update
o Hosted the lllinois Junior Golf Associafion tournament on June 18, We had 73 players
from across the state.

e Rain at the end of the month slowed our rounds and cart revenue.

000026



Course Update - June 2021

The first two weeks of June were on pace for recording breaking heat and we were
moving towards severe draught status. By the end of the month, we recorded 6.75" of
much needed rain and somewhat cooler temperatures.

With this amount of rain, you would expect the river to come over the bank on #3, but
we have been so dry this year, we were able to avoid it.

On the 26t and 27th of the month, we did get water that backed up on the course but
by Monday the 28", we had carts back on the course.

Tees and fairways were fertilized on the 16thy---and they look great.
All the greens are in great shape.

We did experience some irrigation issues on 5 green, but they have been fixed and the
green is recovering well.

| am incredibly happy with how the course responded to the weather issues so far.

000027



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARKIDISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: July 7, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

The District's now has available on our website the 2020 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
{CAFR), 2020 Annual Treasurer's Report, 2020 Accounts Payable Report, and 2020 Taxes & Other
Revenue Report for the public.

The business department filed the Annual Financial Report {AFR) with the State of lllinois.

The business department submitted an application to GFOA Certification of Excellence in
Reporting our CAFR for the Year Ended 12/31/20.

| have been working on the 2022 Budget.
[ have been running financial scenarios to ensure the District’s stainability for now and the future.

We switched over to React Computer Services to handle IT support and in the first several weeks,
things are going very smoothly.

Working with Comcast on getting fiber info the Recreation Center.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and fited the monthly unemployment report.

G-

0000Z8



Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: July 8, 2021

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e The Board did not meet in July.
e Partners for Parks received an anonymous donation of $5,000 toward our

scholarship fund. The Board is very appreciative of this generous
contribution.

e Planning for the 2021 Scarecrow Scramble is underway. Save the date
for October 16, 2021.

0006029



=

Miésnou

gt

SEASPAR provides dynamlc
' _recreation programs. aml
fo

SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASS5OCIATION

JUI.Y 2021 i ';‘fo’ﬁ ET'B'ER

Mq

VISION

Discover Abilities
Achieve Potential
Realize Dreams

'CORE VALUES

Fun * Excellence
Service * Respect
Accountability




For the Record
JULY 2021

SUMMER DAY CAMP IS A GO!

SEASPAR's summer day camp program returns after spending a year in hibernation due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. After much thought and preparation, SEASPAR's popular summer camp program
reintroduced in-person options for the summer of 2021. SEASPAR's summer camp season officially
began on June 14.

This summer's day camp program was introduced with modifications to ensure the safety of
participants and staff. It was SEASPAR's goal to make the return of summer camp as effortless as
possible for our families, despite all of the new changes. Face masks and 6-foot social distancing
were among those changes but did little to mute enthusiasm from returning participants, thanks
to our creative staff. SEASPAR welcomed back many familiar faces and some new cnes. Also new
to camp was the "Camp SEASPAR' rebrand, complete with a new logo printed on the apparel and
drawstring bags provided to participants. The new brand will cover all camps at SEASPAR, including
camps held outside of the summer season. o

Currently, Recreation Coordinator Molly Downing and camp site directors
are hard at work adapting to all the nuances this summer is presenting.
Their current priority is ensuring all participants receive the best
experience possible while making safety a priority. Camp coordinators
are excited about what new opportunities recent advancements in our
area's mitigation efforts may bring. The participants are eager to explore,
and we're equally as eager to provide them with the opportunities.

SEASPAR's summer day camp offers services for people with special needs ages 5 to 22 years.
SEASPAR offers its camp in 2-week sessions, which run through August 8. Camps are hosted in
engaging environments with plenty of opportunities for growth, new friendships, and lots of physical
activity. SEASPAR's camps are hosted at sites located in La Grange, Lemont, and Lisle.

000031

SEASPAR.org



For the Recoerd
JULY 2021

DRIVE-IN BINGO

Enthusiastic SEASPAR families flocked to the parking lot
of Ty Warner Park in Westmont on June 13 to participate in
SEASPAR's first ever Drive-In Bingo event. The event was one
of a kind! It featured family fun, prizes, and plenty of bingo
play in a setting that encouraged social distancing without
diminishing the festive feeling of an outdoor event. A live DJ
brightened the mood, and door prizes filled with goodies
sweetened the deal, but the real winners were the participants
who, for the first time in a long time, got to say hello to friends
in real life.

Thank you to all of the families who attended this event, the
staff who conceived the idea, and the Westmont Park District
for their support in making this event possible. A selection of
our favorite photos from this event can be view on our Flickr

page.

SERVICE CLUB OF CHICAGO GRANT

A grant totaling $5,730.50 was awarded to SEASPAR by
the Service Club of Chicago, a charitable organization
of wornen whose mission is to help organizations like
SEASPAR meet and achieve goals since 1890.

SEASPAR was pleasantly surprised when it learned it
would be a recipient of a grant frem the Service Club
of Chicago, especially since 202t was the first year
SEASPAR applied for a grant of its kind. The grant money
was officially presented to SEASPAR during a reception
ceremony hosted by the Service Club of Chicago at the
Four Seasons in Chicago on June 21. The ceremony.
was attended by Service Club of Chicago members
and several other beneficiaries of the clubs generosity.
SEASPAR is truly honored to be selected as a grant recipient and gives thanks to everyone who
helped make it possible.

SEASPAR will dedicate the grant money to the purchase of fitness trackers and equipment that will
support wellness and education for the participants of its EAGLES program. SEASPAR'S EAGLES
program is a community-based adult day program that incorporates therapeutic recreation to help
adults ages 18-50 years with developmental disabilities enhance adult growth through lifestyle
education and service. The EAGLES program provides services to over 100 adult individuals with
special needs in sites located in Brookfield, Darien, Lemont, and Lisle.

SEASPAR.org



SEASPAR For the Record

JULY 2021

R
L3

FAGLES

ADULT DAY PROGRAM

A NEW LOOK FOR THE SEASPAR EAGLES PROGRAM

A new logo was introduced for SEASPAR's EAGLES program. The new EAGLES logo is a tribute to the
program's mission. SEASPAR decided to redesign the EAGLES logo after the success of SEASPAR's
rebrand earlier this year. Although plans to rebrand the EAGLES program were discussed over a year
ago, the project was put on hold until SEASPAR's new logo was adopted in March of 2021.

The new logo ties the EAGLES program into the overarching brand that is SEASPAR and is a tribute
to the program's philosophy. Capturing the eye is a large wing-like element which represents growth
and the program’s mission to soar higher and higher to achieve new goals. The star icon, which can
also be found in SEASPAR's new logo, represents the program’s connection to SEASPAR and again,
gives a nod to SEASPAR's "the sky is the limit" attitude. The color choices follow SEASPAR'’s brand
guidelines AND remind the eye of the sky on a perfect day.

Our goals while redesigning the new logo were to provide the EAGLES program with an fresh new
look that would be versatile, relevant, and feature associating elements to solidify the program's
associate with SEASPAR. We believe the new logo meets all of our goals. The new logo will replace
the old EAGLES logo whereever it can be found. Priority will be given where the changes can be
made with little or no cost. Be on the lookout for opportunities to support the SEASPAR EAGLES' new
redesign. SEASPAR will be producing merchandise and opening an apparel web store featuring items
carrying the new design.

000033




For the Record
JULY 2021

TIPS FOR SEASPAR!

The Downers Grove Park District has begun accepting
beverage sales tips during all of its Summer Concert
Series events. Tips collected will be donated to select
not-for-profits on a rotating basis, and SEASPAR is
among those to benefit from the decision.

SEASPAR was officially named the beneficiary of tips
collected during the June 29th event, which featured
Petty Cash as headliners. SEASPAR's outreach team
and a few concert loving staff were present at the
event.

Thank you to the Downers Grove Park District for their
generosity and commitment to SEASPAR. You can
see a schedule for the Downers Grove Park District's
Summer Concert Series by visiting DGParks.ora.

e e e

_( Concert Sevies Schedule

SUMMER INTEI {1& fie e ]ﬁﬂ":ﬁf




SE A%'PAR For the Record

JULY 2021

COMING SOON

JuLY 7

ICE CREAM SOCIAL DANCE PARTY
Special Event - Virtual Event

JUuLY 10

NSYNC VIRTUAL CONCERT
Special Event - Virtual Event

JULY 11

PICNIC AND GAMES EAST
Special Event - Elhert Park, Brookfield

JULY 18

DANCE IN THE PARK
Special Event - Ty Warner Park, Westmont

JULY 27

HIKING AT MORTON ARBORETUM
Special Event - The Morton Arboretum, Lisle

~ PROGRAMS > DONATE )

]

focebook ' | Don't miss another moment! SEASPAR

3 Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road
social media app for more news, Downers Grove, IL 60515
photos, videos, and the latest stories 630.960.7600 + Phone
about your favorite activities. £630.960.7601 - Fax

000035 711+ TRS

£ @ w @ e SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
6/30/2021

Bank Name

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINCIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000036

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$48,391.84
$326,713.21
$3,737,707.69
$0.00
$1,044,251.52
$100,578.10
$101,102.98
$105.62

$56,358,850.96

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$5,465,068.96

Maturity

71612021

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Jun-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,529,009.82 1,558,063.57 1,110,326.90 447,736.67 1,976,746.49
792,748.38 1,291,470.10 541,420.58 750,049.52 1,542,797.90
49,552 .64 4,573.54 13,5654.84 (8,981.30) 40,571.34
46,207.47 74,578.75 62,131.49 12,447 .26 58,654.73
10,844.15 10,011.24 7,400.00 2,611.24 13,455.39
76,109.87 114,617.26 78,775.47 35,841.79 111,951.66
673.25 - - - 673.25
183,029.28 264,451.55 127,538.90 136,912.65 319,941.93
237,880.29 3,645.44 79,371.90 (75,826.46) 162,053.83
38,953.16 870,756.59 62,873.38 807,883.21 846,836.37
970,418.13 31,509.70 175,097.25 (143,587.55) 826,830.58
3,965,485.78 366,221.89 237,318.15 128,903.74 4,094,389.52
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18 4,589,799.63  2,495,808.86 2,093,990.77 36,945,880.95

000037



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 6/21 YTD 6/20 YTD 6/19 2021 VS 2020 2021 VS 2019

1,558,063.57 1,652,380.65 1,565,240.68 5,682.92 (7177.11)
1,110,326.90 1,193,219.96 1,262,050.88 82,893.06 151,723.98
447 .736.67 359,160.69 303,189.80 88,575.98 144,546.87
1,291,470.10 605,540.31 1,313,427.96 685,929.79 (21,957.86)
541,420.58 709,015.26 1,040,911.76 167,594.68 499,491.18
750,049.52 (103,474.95) 272,516.20 853,524.47 477,533.32
4,573.54 41,806.29 41,837.12 (37,232.75) (37,263.58)
13,554.84 32,612.98 40,584.39 19,058.14 27,029.55
(8,981.30) 9,193.31 1,252.73 (18,174.61) (10,234.03)
74,578.75 181,972.61 83,448.77 (107,393.86) (8,870.02)
62,131.49 92,052.17 81,860.22 29,920.68 19,728.73
12,447.26 89,920.44 1,588.55 (77,473.18) 10,858.71
10,011.24 13,282.67 13,077.79 (3,271.43) (3,066.55)
7,400.00 18,250.00 19,050.00 10,850.00 11,650.00
2,611.24 (4,967.33) (5,972.21) 7,678.57 8,583.45
114,617.26 142,901.58 97,772.06 (28,284.32) 16,845.20
78,775.47 147,153.31 167,047.27 68,377.84 88,271.80
35,841.79 (4,251.73) (69,275.21) 40,093.52 105,117.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
264,451.55 264,989.31 249,100.80 (537.76) 15,350.75
127,538.90 118,215.11 159,179.14 (9,323.79) 31,640.24
136,912.65 146,774.20 89,921.66 (9,861.55) 46,990.99
3,545.44 151,422.46 137,628.19 (147,877.02) (134,082.75)
79,371.90 116,597.23 139,996.18 37,225.33 60,624.28
(75,826.46) 34,825.23 (2,367.99) (110,651.69) (73,458.47)
870,756.59 894,588.00 864,379.76 (23,831.41) 6,376.83
62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 24,731.70 125,831.87
807,883.21 806,982.92 675,674.51 900.29 132,208.70
31,509.70 1,272,874.34 426,544.52 (1,241,364.64) (395,034.82)
175,097.25 1,358,349.42 262,453.74 1,183,252.17 87,356.49
(143,587.55) (85,475.08) 164,090.78 (58,112.47) (307,678.33)
366,221.89 469,544.86 991,252.72 (103,322.97) (625,030.83)
237,318.15 668,330.81 981,600.60 431,012.66 744,282 .45
128,903.74 (198,785.95) 9,652.12 327,689.69 119,251.62
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,589,799.63 5,591,303.08 5,783,710.37 (1,001,503.45) (1,193,910.74)
2,495,808.86 4,541,401.33  4,343,439.43 2,045,592.47 (1,847,630.57)
2,093,990.77 1,049,901.75 1,440,270.94 1,044,089.02 (3,041,541.31)

000038



(v°L2) L9"9EL LYY

L87220'LTY

ET"LLS'ST9’Z
00°009°2Z€2’¢E

€T LLS’STY9'Z

00°ZLT FOT
00°02z'9%¢
00°0

00°0
76°€69°¢EL
00 0S¥
00°STS LFT
1% 8G6L'80€
8879999

TE'ERT'800'T

00°009°zez’e

00°0G6F’€E

00-0S1’'622°€

F2°21S'80¢
B9 LBL LOET
88°66Z'9T19°1

9 L8L'LOE’T

96°580°2S
¥6°601'€21
0070

0070
9%°92899¢
00522

PV LSL'EL
Z1°6LE'PST
ob"zee’ce
ZETLOBOS

88 6629191

00°6ZL'T
88 LS PTIO’T

£°220¢2
2°L
8°6LE

07001
(6-92)
L*¥9
§°S
9 L

976921601

68°28€°102

G£°Z289°262 1

68-z8£’'10¢

GL 56801
6% 9LE’2ZT
0070

00°0
€8°LZ9°09
0070
78°66G°GT
€6°080°6
€S FPT’S
ZGTLSS LL

S€°769°262°1

00°0

S€°259 2621

09 "8T% ‘16
PL P96 LTT
FE£8E7692

PL H96LTIC

00°189°8
€€°816°0¢C
0070

00°0

6L LET'T9
0s8-°LE
26726221
98°62ZL'S¢
0¥ °GS8S’S
P6°1T0’'V8

pE"€8E’69C

058°L8¢
7875607692

(LIOIJAEA) SNId¥NS
SASNAdXA aANNd TYLOIL
SEONIATY ANAA TYIOL

SISNIIXHE TVIOL

LAdTA

SHILITTIDVYA

SOILYN0Y

WYI20dd NOILVIIOdY

SA9vYd

aavod

SNOILY¥THY ¥AWOLSND

LI

SIDIAYAS SSIANISNd

NOTLLVALSINIWAY
SHSNHd XA

SHANHIATE TYLOL
SMYYd

NOILVHLSINIWAY
SENNEZAHY

LS 06°92£°0T1'T
(8°16) LG E90°8G6G ‘T
S°LS 06°92£'0T1T'T
LTS PL PP ’0S
bLY 29°€6¥% 62T
00 00°0

0°0 0070

1765 $S 965662
2729 00°0LT

rAR F9°LGL 08
6°L8 ¥6°8EE’LE
£°65 T0°S5L’62
0°2S 19" 0L6728%
(8°19) LG"€90°8G6G6'T
(5°86) 000§
(L°T9) LSTET0 866 T
FONY TYNLOY
-I¥d¥A  JIYd-0l-dv¥dX

3 TYDSId

1z MA-4

T 1 99¥d

Lasand
TYOANNY

LUSand
HLYd-OL-dYHX
T¥OSIA

1202 ‘0€ ANAC

LM0dEd USNAAXH 3 HANIAATY JdHZIUVHWNS
LOTYLSIA MY¥d HTISIT

TYALOY
aNnne

ONIANH SAOIddEd 9

ANAd ILYY0dH0D

dNQA 904

Lrasand
ANAL

NOTILATHISIA INIWNLYYIZEQ

MOM*00008FTD tdI
TG €T PT *HWIZ
TZ20Z/80/L0 :3dL¥Q



(6°6)
2709
(1°0%)

(6°€6)
(Z'6%)
(Lzg)
(v LT)
0'0

(17€9)

2GS 670°0SL
867027 ‘1¥S

0T 0L?‘16T'T

85 0CF‘TFS

98°050°6¢€

TT°6GT°SS

85°06L°10T
98 K0V ‘861
00°¢€¢

0% €PS’8T

LL BED'BCT

0T 0LV 'T62°T

G8°TEG EWT
€G°L00‘9€ES
00°0

LO 726 ‘6PS

$%°899'L6L

89°L8L'T9E’T
€T°967 ‘6512

89 L8L'T9E'T

00°950°€0T
8% 2ZSL 90T
15°886°29¢
L6°0T6 955
00°0
00°0T0’9L
ZL 697 '96¢

ET 9GP 66T

00°00%'2
00°86Z°12T
ET°€ZL'ETT
00 GEZ ‘679
00°0

00°008°2LT T

60°9€8’86¢
S0°T68°089

T LZL’6L0°T

S0°168°089

Z6°LZS 1S
6°GLE'ES
9L°€6Z'TET
69 €SV ‘8L
00°0

86 700 °8€E
9.°%£2’821

PT LZTL'6LO'T

00°00Z°T
98859 09
9% "T98'90T
P8 919 '¥ZE
00°0

86 66€ 985

2°€9L
(L €p)
§°60¢

Z€°828°'¢€LS
TP IST'E9T
EL'6LE9EL

TP TST €91

9L°165°9
62°168°8
69°620°GS
90766679
000
§9°650'%
96°6T0°FC

€L 6LE'9EL

00°G¥PT
96°5%6°0T
GB-LEP ‘€8
95 TEE’69T
00°0
9€°6TT ELY

ZrZLy ‘99
€228V €11
G9°FS6°6LT

€T Z8PETT

00°885°8
£0°968’8
LE°Z88'12
0Z°60%'9F
60°0

LT ¥EE’Q
9y -zLE'1Z

G9 766 °6LT

007002
ST°80T°0T
GZ'0T8'LT
26720178
[e1ole)
€ETEELLE

(LIDIJIZA) SATIENS
SASNIAXHE aNAd TYIOIL
SANNAATY aNAd TYIO0L

SESNIdXE IVLOL

SHILITIOYA
JHLNAD SSHNLIA
SOILVNOY

SNOTLYTIY ALINAWWOD

51

IATLVAISININAY
SHSNIIXI

SHANIAATY TYLOL

SHILITIOV
FALNID SSENLIA
SOILYA0Y

SNOTLYTII XLINAWWOD
AAILYILS INTHAOY
SANNIATS

HONY
-Td¥A
3

¢

TYNLOY

ZIV¥0-0L-¥ViA

TYOSIda

TYR-4
49vd

Lasand
TYONNY

1a9dnd

ILYd-0L-d¥IX

T¥OSId

1202 ‘o€ ENAL

IJ0ddIY FSNAIXH ? HANIATY TIZIIYHARANS
I2IMISIQ ¥MY¥d d7ISIT

TYNLOY
aNne

ONIANHE SJOIddd 9

aNNd NOILVHIIDHA

+aNDd 904

1L3d5ang
ANAL

NOTILdI¥2Sdd LNIAWIIYdIC

MOM® 00008719 taIl
TS:ET:FT :*AWII
1202/80/L0 :HELYA



(6°29)
Z°€s
(g'8)

(0£°186 '8)
P8 PSS ET
PGS ELS'P

P8 pSSET
88°15€’¢E

TE 0LL'6
§9Zeb

(80°0T0¥2)
80°010°6¢C
00°000°S

80°010°62
00°00¥% ‘9

zZE'8FL T
9L°198

00°000°S

(007500721}

86 P05 VT
86°66V°C
86 %05 %1
96°661°€E

9T 7L8°0T
98°0EV

86°66%7°C

(€°89T)
8 1V
S°999

(LIDIAFA) sSNTdUNS
SHSNAIXE ANAA TYIOL
SHNNIATY ANAJ TYIOI

SHSNEdXH TY.LOL

SATLITIOVA

HW¥Y20¥d NOILVEIDHYH

HATLVELSINIWNAY
SHSNAIXI

SHANHATYE TVLOL

SUYILITIOVA

WY¥O0dd NOILYZEYOAY

HATLYYLSININAY
SANNIATY

TYALOY

HLYA-OL-dYHA

TYDISId

THA-d
L d9¥d

135dng
TYNNNY

13D5ang
HLYI-OL-¥9YHA
TYOSId

1202

‘0€ ANAP

65°99¢’T (p8°000°2)
€LT907 ‘T IS LTIR‘2
zereLL‘ez L9°9T¥
€L°907'T IS LIV'C
000 PE EES
€L790F T 9€°218'1
00°0 18 1L
TETELL'T L9 9TH
000 0070
00°08% 00°0

ze €622 L9 9TP
TYNL0Y L39ang
aANAL aNare

ONIONY SJOIddd 9 304

NAESAW  *dNDd F04d

1d90d3d HSNAAXE 3 HNNIALS GHZIIYRKHAS
LOIMLSIA Mdv¥d HTISIT

NOILAIYD5dd LNIWLYYJHEA

MOM®00008FID +aI
TG:ET VT *HWII
1202/80/L0 :dL¥YA



[44
6°F9
(z-0%)

9z LVV'ZT
67 TET'2Z9
SLTBLSFL

67 TET’'ZY

67 1€T1'29

SLT8LS WL

00°0F6°TT
00°090°8€T
00°000°06GT

00°090°8€T

00 090 ’8ET

00°000°0ST

00°0L6 ‘S
00 00’69
00°000°SL

CC 0E0 ‘69

00 0E0 ‘69

007000 °SL

¢ 58918

1°60F

89°68£°¢CS
T0°08Z TT
69°6£9 ‘€9

TO'0GZ'TT

T0'0ST'TT

69°6£9°¢€9

007566
00°G0S’TT
00°006°2T

00°G0G5’TT

00°G0G6'TT

00700821

(LIDIAAA)} SNTJUNS
SHSNIIXT ANNA TYIOIL
SHANAATY dNAJA TYLOI

SHSNAAXA TYIOL

HATLYILSININAY
’ SHSNHIXH

SHONZATT TYIOL

AATIVILSININGY
SHANIADY

TYNLOY

dLYA-0L-dYIEA

I¥OSTd

t9A-d
- dovd

Laoand
TYONNY

Laodng
JLYJ-0L-9¥3IA
TYISId

Teoe

‘0¢ ENQP

TYNLOY
aNare

ONIONA SdOoI¥ddd 9 dod

AdWI  SANOQA ¥0d

Ld0dHd ISNEdXH 3 HONHAHY JHZIYVRWAS
LOIFYISTd ¥¥d¥d HTSIT

Ldoang
aNAL

NOIL4I¥DSHd LNIWIIYdAd

MOM 00008719 Heas
TS:E€TpT EWII
T202/80/L0 :3L¥A



LTRE
0765
(6°67)

FZ 119°'2
00°00%°¢L
P2 TI0 0T

00°00% ‘L

00°00¥% ‘L

¥Z TT0'0T

00°8£6°T
00'290°81
007000702

00°290°8T

00°290°8T

00°000°02

96 '665'8
0070
96°665’8

05°T19T

LT G0S'T
L97999°T
LT G0S'T

LT°S0G’'T

£9°999°T

(LIDIAZA) SNTIAINS
SISNIIXE dNOA TYLIOL
SHANIATRY dNOJ TYLOI

SHSNAIXHT TVLOL

HATLYILSININAY
SESNIAX3

SUANIAHTE TYIOL

FATILYILSININAY
SENNIATY

1c

TYNALOY
ALVd-0L-d9Y¥3EA
TY¥OSId

"dX~-d
s dDYd

Ia9and
TYNNNY

00°696 0°5¢¢s
86 00’6 0°00T
86 666’6 6°G1¥
86°0€0 ‘6 0°00T
86 °0E£0 ‘6 0°00T
86°666 ‘6 6°GTF
866666 6°GT¥
1LEI5ang AONY
HILVI-0OL-dYIA -I14YA
TY¥OSTd %

1202 ‘0g INar

TYNLIY
ANNL

ONIJNJ SAOI¥dEd 9 ¥od

LIANY AN ¥0d

I¥0ddd ASNAAXT 3 FANNIATI dHZIAYHHNS
LOIALSTIA ddvYd dTSIT

1Ldoangd
aNnr

NOILdIFISHId LINHWLYYJHd

MOM 00008¥%1D td1
TS:E€T:FPT <HWII
T202/80/L0 :HLYA



(057521 L9)
0s-szz’zie
00°00T°'S¥C

06°522°21¢

06°622'21¢

00°00T°S¥Z

(86-z95’¢g)

8G°CTT 96T
00°06G6°22ZT

86°ZTT ‘95T

86°2TT 96T

00°0§s‘22T

(8°€60T)
(£°589)
B ¢BE

F0°"€6G6°SS
Z8°6TI0‘EH
98°C19 86

Z8 6T0‘ER

28 6T0‘ER

98°219°86

(08°€65°9)
08°810°9¢2
00°SZF ‘02

08°810°9¢

08°810°9¢

00°52ZF ‘02

(LIDIJEA) SNIadns
SASNAAXHE aNNd TIY9LOL
SINNIATY ANAd TIYLOL

SHSNUIIXH TYLOL

HATLYIILSININAY
SHSNHdXH

SHANIATE TVLOL

AATLVILSININAY
SHANIATA

(€°€ST) 6L°TFB’SE
L ¥L LY SLL'BL
(z7e9) 92 LI9'PIT
LwL Ly SLL 8L
L VL Ly SLL'8L
(z'e9) 92 LT9'PIT
(2 e9) 9¢ LT9 ‘PIT
TONY TYOLOY
-I¥YA  HI¥A-0L-d¥3X

$ TYOSIA

12 dR-E

9 139¥d

LaADang
TYANNY

LIoand

HIY¥J-0L-9YdA

TY28Td

1202 ‘0 ENOL
FONYENSNI ALITIAYIT

LY0dHY HSNEAXHT ¥ HNANIATY dIZIYVWRAS

TYNLOY
aNar

ONIJNY SJdOoIddd @9

q04d

NN ¥od

LOTALSIAa ¥dv¥d HTISIT

Liaodang
ANAL

NOILdI9O5dd LNIWLIVdHd

MOM " 00008¥%1ID a1
TG:E€T FPT ‘HAWII
1202/80/L0 :*HIYA



o oo
[N o]

00°0
0070
0070

00°0
00°0
00" 0

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SNId¥ns
SHSNAAXE aNNA TVILOI
SANNIATY dNNA TYIOL

SHSNHdAXE TVLOL
SHILITIOVA
SMdvYd

SASNIJX3

SHANIAEY TVLOL

IATIYILSININAY
SUNANIAYY

AONY
—TdV¥A
%

1¢

TYNLOY
HLYI-OL-dYIA
TYOSId

tdA-3
Hcrel £t

139ang
TYNNNY

000 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 00 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
13oang HONY TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-dVHA -IdvA ANNLe
T¥OSIa %
1202 ‘0€ ENAL ONIONd SdOI¥3Ed 9 d0d

ONILHOIT 3 ONIAVd *dNNA d04d

Id0d3d FSNIIXT 3 HANHAHY JHZIYVHHAS
LOTUYLSIA M¥¥d dATSIT

LADANE
anare

NOILAIYISEd INAWIYYAIA

MOM 000087712 *adr
TG €T FT :EWIZ
1202/80/L0 *HLYA



9°0€
£°0L
(¢ 08)

697216 '9€T
06 8ES’LZT
SS ISF’'v9C
06°8ES’LZT
0070

06 8EG’LZT

GG ISV '792

00°88L 70T
00°ZIZ’0ED
00°000 ‘GES
00°zZ1Z'0€EW
00°000°8

oorzrz’zey

00°000°g€9

80 ¥6E‘ZS
06°5S0T°STZ
86°667°L9Z
06°G0T‘S12
86666 '€

Z6°501°11¢2

86°66%°L9C

170621
(Z°96T)
S'0TV

80°76€'1ZT
ST°8T12'907T
€z-zro'Lze
GI°8TZ ‘90T
0070

ST 812 ‘90T

€z 219L2T

ZE'ZEL'S
TO TG68°GE
€€ €8S 'I¥
T0"TS8'GE
L9°999

rE 8T ’SE

£€"€8G bY

(LIDIAHEA) SNTId¥ns
SHSNUIAXE aNNd 'TYLOIX
SUNNIATE aNNd TYILIOI

SESNEAXT TYLICL
5A¥v¥d

AATLVELSININAY
SHSNHIXE

SHNNIATE TYIOL

AATLYELSININAY
SHANHAHY

TYALOVY

ALYJ-0L-dY3A

TY¥OSTA

tYA-4
139v¥a

Laonand
TYANNY

Lasand

HLYJ-OL-dYdA

TYOST4d

1202 ‘0g ENQL
aNAd NOILYIMDHEY T¥IDAAS

Ld0dHd ISNEAXH 3 HONIATE dUZIIVHWWNS

TY0LOY
HNOL

ONIJNY SJOIdEd 9

q04

aNad 904

LOIFISIA M¥¥d HTSIT

Ld2ang
aNar

NOILdIdDSHd LNIWLIYIAA

MOM 00008719 al
TSIET:pT :*HNWIIL
T20¢/80/L0 *dL¥d



(L-8¥%)
1°8%
(0°62)

(9%°928°5L)
06°TLE'BL
¥y SPSE

06 TLE 6L

06°TLE 6L

PV-S¥S°E

(00°000'8%T)

00°000°€ST
00°000°’S

00"000°€EST

00 000°€ST

00°000'S

(z0"000‘%L)

00°00S‘9L
86667 ‘C

00°005°9¢L

00°005°9¢L

86°66%'C

L*ZT
(0°L2)
€705P

(62°606 '€T)
19720291
ZETE€6T°T

19°Z02’91

19°202°91

ZE€62°2T

(EE"EEE’TT)
00°0SL’2ZT
L9°9TP

00°0SL'2T

(LIDIAEA) SNTAYAS
SASNIAXT ONOJ TYLOL
SHANHAHE ANOF TYIOI

SHSNHIXE TYLOL

NOTLVILSINIWAY
SASNHIXH

SHNNIAMY TYIOL

NOTILVILSININGY
SEONHIATY

1<

TYALOY

ALYd-0L-dY¥dA

T¥OSIA

*gA-4
1 39Y4

L3oang
TYONNT

Lao5ang

AILYd-0L-¥V¥3X

TY¥OSId

1202

LYOdHY HSNEAXH 3 HANHAHY HZIYYWROS

‘0€ INAL

ONIJNY SdOoI¥dd ¢
ALTEND3AS TIVIDOS

TYNLOY
aNar

d04d

SaNNg ¥0d

LOI¥LSIA ¥M9¥d dTISIT

LADANG
INnre

NOILAIYOSHA INIAWIEYIEJ

MOMT00008FTID +dI
TSE€T:PT ‘HWIL
1202/80/L0 :dL¥A



0°00T
7°96
(s°09)

12°£88°L08
8£°€L8°29
6S°95L°0L8

8€°€L8°29

8€°€L8°29

65°95L°0L8

00°0

00°068°09L°1
00°068°09L°T
00" 068°09L°1

00°068°09L'T

00°068°09L"T

£9°69%°989
BEE£L8729
SO"EVE6VL

8£°€L8'29

8€°€L8°29

SO"EvE‘BRL

00°0
€8°0%L'9%T
€8°07L 9VT

€8°0%7L 971

€8°07L 97T

€8°07L 97T

(LID2I33a) sSNIddNs
SEHSNAAXHE aNAd TYILOL
SANNAATE ANAJ TYLOL

SASNA4XA TYLOL

HATLYILSINTHAY
SHSNAIXI

SHONIALTT TYIOL

AATLYILS INTWAY
SHOANIAYYA

1c
0T

TYNLOY
ILYA-0L-dYdA
TYOSTA

MA-4
t394¥d

LADANG
TYNNNY

000 0°00T
86'5bb ‘088 T LS
86 "FFF 088 9°01¥
86 bbb 088 T°LS
86 bbb 088 T°LS
86 FFF’088 9°0T%
86 bbb 088 9°01¥
LAoand HONY
FLYA-OL-dVHA -I9v¥A
TYISId %
1202 ‘0€ ENAL

TYNLOVY
aNae

ONIAONY SAoIddd 9 d0od

aNAd HDIAYHES 193d :dNNA 904

IdOdEY ESNEAXE 3 ENNIATY JUIZIFVWHAS
LOIMISIQ 3Y9¥Yd dATISIT

Laoang
aNfae

NOILAIYOSHEJI INJIWLYVAIA

MoM°00008%1ID Hen)
TG:E€T: 9T :EWII
120¢/80/L0 :*ULYA



(L°TL)
L7SL
(€-68)

€°9L

(§G°LBS’EVT)
SZL60°SLT
0L 60G°TE

GZ L60'SLT

87 "8GT‘2T
LL7ZZ8°291T
00°0

CL 608 TE

(o0-0ZvL0OS)

00°026°12L
00°00S°FT2

00°0Z6°12L

00700674
00°0GE’ST
00°0L0’L8Y
00°000°2T

00°005°712

(00°0TL €ST)
96°656 '09¢€
96°6PZL0T

967656 '09¢

86 FLY L
86 "FPESEPE
00700079

96°6%Z°L0T

L°98
(L°08)
(g ve)d

(10°p56°8L)
T0 ¥0L 06
00°0SL'TT

TO ¥0L’06

(00582 Z¥%)
007091709
00°SL8 LT

007091709

(LIDIZHEA) SNTIddNs
SESNAAXE dNAd TYLOI
SANNIATY ANOd TYLOI

SHSNAJIXE TYLOL

LEHTA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNDY

s3yvd

JATLYILSININAY
SASNHdXE

SHANIATY TYLOL

HATLVALSINIWAY
SHANHIATYA

ADNY
~TYYA
%

1
IT

TYOLOY

JLYd-OL-dY3dX

TYISId

dA-3
tH9v¥d

135andgd
TYNNNY

incealegatet
dI¥d-0L-¥¥3X
TYISId

1202 ‘0€ ANQC

Ld0dEd HSNHAXH ¥ HANIATY JUZIYYWRWOS

TYNLOY
aNAL

ONIJNAd SdoI¥idd ¢
aNnd SLOALO0Yd TYLIdV¥D

LADANg
anNne

404

SANOd ¥0od

LOIMISId M¥¥d dATSIT

NOTLATHDSId LNIWIYYJdEA

MOM*00008FID taI
TG:E€T:¥T +HWII
1202/80/L0 :dI¥Q



(e 122) VL €067°82T

T°LYS
(¢ o¥)

S1°8TE’LET
68°12Z°99¢

ST 8TE’LET
F8°956 0T
TE°19€'922
00°0
68°122°99¢
26°687°21

L6 TEL'EGE
0070

(67-1T2‘901)

6P TIT’22L
00°006°GT9

67 TIT'Z2L
00°0
6V TTT'ZZL
00°0
00 006°ST9
0070

007006 °ST9
00°0

(LS S0T’€S)
6£°G50°T9¢
28676 LOE

6£°G50’19¢€
00°0
6€°550°19¢
00°0
Z8 676 LOE
0Ccro

Z28°6V%6°LOE
00°0

(€' 760T)

6°0T
6°GLT

TS°TTIO0 88
ZE"S09 €S
€8°9T9TI¥T

SF°968'1
L8 8FL TS
00°0

€879T9 1T
v pSL’S

T%°298°GS¢€T
0070

(66°058'8)
86°GLT 09
66 FZE’TS

86°GLT 09
0070
86 SLT 09
00°0
66°FZE'TIS
0070

66 7ZE'TS
0070

(LIDIAEA) SnIa¥ns
SASNIAXHT dNOQJ TYIOL
SHANAATY dNOAA TY¥I0L

SHSNAdXT TYLIOL

ILNYIAYLSTT

AT09

HAILYILSININGAY
SHSNHIXH

SHONNHATY TYLOL

LNVINYLSHYT

470D

JATLYILSINIWNAY
SHONIAHY

12
[As

TYNLOY
ALYA-O0L-dYHX
TYISId

TdA-d
L A9v¥d

1I9ang
TYNNNY

Laoand
ZI¥d-0L-¥YIX
TYDSId

1202 ‘0 ANNC

AONY
-I9¥A

g

3

TYNLOY
aNne

ONTIANE SA0I¥Ed 9 J0d

LNVENVLSEY ANV ATO0D :ANOd 904

Ld0dHd HSNEHAXH 2 HANFAHY JHZIUYVHRNAS
LOIMISIA M¥¥d FTISIT

1392and
aNare

NOILAIY¥OSHEd INIWLYVYdAd

MOM00008FID -ar
TS:E€T:FT HWIIL
T202/80/L0 -3LI¥Q



oo Q
[oNeNo]

0070
00°0
00°0

000
00~
0070

(=]

00°0
00°0
gg-o

0070
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SNT3¥Ns
SISNAIXIT ANOI THLOI
SHANHATY dNAA TYLOI

SASNIAXH T¥IOL

NOIILVILSINIWAY
SYSNUIIXY

SHANTATT TYLOL

NOILYYLSINIWNAY
SHONIALY

HONY

-TdvA

%

4
€1

TYQLOY
ALYA-OL-dY¥HA
T¥DSTA

tdXx-4
tADY4

1d3dnd
TYNNNY

L9and
HLYI~0L-dYHdA
TYISIA

1202

0°0 00°0
0'Q0 000
0°0 00" 0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
-ITd¥A anNar
%

‘0¢ "NAL
1990 WdFL ONOT TYYANID

ONIONY SJOIdEd 9 d04

*aNNd 904

I¥0dEd IASNHEdXH 3 HANIAEY JdHZIYYWWAS
I2IYLSIA ¥¥¥d ZETISIT

LAa9ang
ANOL

NOILdI¥OSHd INAWLIAYAId

MOM™00008%TD tar
TS:E€TPT *AWIL
TZ02/80/L0 :3dl¥d



[l e]
[l

0070
000
0070

00°0
0070
0c"0

(]
<
o

(LIDIAEA) SNTAMNS
SASNIIXE aNAd TYIOIL
SEHNNIATY aNOd TYIO0I

SHSNIdXE TYLIOL

NOTLVILSININAY
SHSNHAXE

SHANIATAT TYIOL

NOIILVALSININAY
SHANIAEY

1c¢
7T

TYOLOY
HI¥ad-0L-¥Y3X
T¥28Id

‘dA-4
td9¥d

LEdang
TYANNY

00°0 0°0 000
00°0 0°0 c0°0
00°0 070 00°0
0070 0°0 060" 0
00°0 00 00" 0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
Laodand IONV TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥YYHX -I9va aNare
T¥DSId %
120¢ ‘0g ENAL ONIONZT Sd0I¥dd 9 d0od

SLUSSY TYLIAYD dNNd ¥0OJI

I¥0ddAd IASNIAIXH 3 ANNIAZY JIZIUYWWAS
LOIHLSId ¥MdIvd HTISIT

LEDANG
aNArc

NOILAIUDSHd LNIWILIYdEA

MOM*"00008FTD *d1
TS:E€T 7T *EWII
1202/80/L0 *3ELYA



9°L0C LL'066°'€60°C

5Z°065°089
88°558°292'8
€T 9F7'€EP6 '8

(LIDIAAA) SNTAYAS
SESNIdXHE TVAIDINAW TYWIOI
SIOANIATY TYJIDINAW TV.IOL

L 69 98°808'S6%'T
(9°8%) £9°66L°68G5 F
FONY TYNLOY
-I¥VA  HLYJ-OL-¥VIX

% TYISI1d

Tz  d¥A-d

ST E9vd

Ldoand
TYONNY

vz 86z’0v¢E 9'65¥F  10°650°985°Z 88°STL‘9S
9V EZY'TET ¥ (8'8) €€ PI8 '6VL LZTLS 889
0L TZL'TLY'F SLpE vereLg’see’e ST L827S¥L
hctaletel:s FONY TYNLOY hRctalefat:s
FLYA-0L-9V¥IA —-I¥VA INac ENOL
T¥0SId 3
1202 ‘0€ daNae ONIONE $SJOI¥dd 9 ¥OZ

STYLOL IYOdEE TYdIDINNRW

L30dHd dSNIXd 3 HANIAZY JHZIYVHHANS
LOTYLSIA MY¥d dITSIT

NOILAI¥EOSHd LNIAWLIYIHT

MOM™00008%1I9 tal
TS:E€T-97T :HEWII
1202/80/L0 :31¥d



	Agenda_July2021.pdf
	AGENDA
	MISSION STATEMENT




